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Hil'liar.1 E. Colby, 
Director, CIJ\., 
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Scotts. nreckinrid0c, Jr., 

Deputy Inspector General., 
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2 ,, - . '.,- .. ., ..... . .. . ' . 

3 

TESTI/!O:iy' OF lHLLI/\11 E. COLBY 1 

4 

DIRECTOR, CE:lTRJ\L I:-JTI:LLI GE:iCE l\GEtJCY 
5 

6 
Friday, May 23, 1975 

7 

8 
United States Senate, 

9 
Select Committee to Study Governmental 

10 
Operations 1~i th Raspact to 

11 
Intelligence Activities, 

12 
Washington, D. c. 

13 
The Committee met, pursuant to notice at 9:15 o'cloc~ 

14 
a.m., i11 Room 407, The Capitol B~ilding, Senator Frank 

15 
Church (Chairman) presiding. 

16 
Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan, 

17 
Hondale, Hudclaston, Norgan, Hart of Colorado 1 i·iathias and 

18 
• Schl·."eH:er. 

19 
Also present: lHllia;u Hiller, Staff Director, F.A.O. 

20 
Schl·.·arz, III, Chief Counsel; Curtis R. Smothers, :!inority 

21 
Counsel; l·iilliam Badar, Professional Staff l·lemb~r. 

22 

23 
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. '-.uu.a...r..H1ua \....1:u1..~..,.:u ~ ·.u1-..: ucar.1..ng \'111! come to order. 

Mr: Scott Brcckinridgc is accompanying the Director this 
• 

morning and mny be called upon from time to time to tcsti~y. 

For that purpose, Mr. Brecki!Jridgc, will you please stand 

and be stvorn? 

Do you sHear that all the; testimony you may give in tl:i:> 

proceeding Hill be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but 

the truth, so help you God? 

Mr. Breckin~idge. I do. 

Chairman Church. Hr. SchHarz 1~ill co=ence the questioni!·" 

this morning. 

t-lr. Sch\-;arz. Hr. Colby, did you have some things you 

wanted to supply to the Cowmittee? 

• 
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. ---------···· ~- .. ~~~~"'' '-'• '--LILBi, DIRECTOR, CIA, 

2 ACCOMPA~IED DY SCOTTS. BR£CKINRIDGE, JR., DEPUTY 

3 HIP SECTOR GE:·1ER:"\L, E!li':O KNOCHE, ASSISTl\!lT TO THE 

4 DIRECTOR, l\:lD GEORGE L. CJ\RY, LEGISLl\TIVE COU!-ISEL 

5 Hr. Colby. I have an answer to a fe~; of the questions 

6 that Here raised at the meeting the other day and there are a 

7 couple of clarifications I Hould like to make. 

8 One, with'respect to the security investigations in the 

9 united States. The question was asked ~hether we eyer used 

10 private investigators, and I said He normally used our· o1·m 

11 investigat?rs. We have some relationships with private 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

investig2-tory firms lvhich provide cover for our investigators 

and, secondly, 1-1e have a feiV fin"-s vlhich 1-1e c1·m Hhich are 

proprietary•if you Hill, whereby our investigators app3ar to 

be private. 

I said that in the past it is clear that on occasion 1-1a 

did ask for private investigator firms to help us to some 

degree. It was usually the one that 1-1as givi~g us cover, and 
• -for reasons of overload 1,•e asked them to have th::lir 01-m people 

to do a feH of the investigations. 

My General counsel says that this is illegal. I have a 

strong question about its propriety, if not legality, and I 

am ur.dcrtakir.g to rcvic1·1 t1:is rr.atter to see wh;:;thcr we can not 

just eliminate that practica ectirely, continuing the prcp~ie-

tary and continuing •:he ".!Se c-f priva'!:c investigators as CCV('~ 

-. 
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Dut I did H.::mt to clarify that. I think ·.r mern:ioncd it 

last time th~t there have been occasions on which this was 

done .. 

Chairmun Church. Hr. Colby, Hould you in connectio!1 1·1i th 

your rc:view of this matter supply the Cor:unittee 11ith the spe-

cifics in those cases where the Agency has in fact engaged 

private i!1vestigators to do Agency work? 

Hr. Colby. ·I Hill certainly try to, Hr. Chairman. I 

confess this may be a tough job to locate every case but I 

certainly will do my best. 

Chairman Church. I\' ill you provide the Comrni ttee 1d th t;-:e 

opinion of your Counsel with respect to the legality of such? 

Mr. Colby. I will. 

Chairman Chur_cjl.. Such use of p_ri_vat_e _.i,!lves_tigators? 

}Jr. Colby. Yes. 

Chairman Cl}urch. And then I 1mula ask the staff also 

furnish the Con'1littee 1dth a brief on that question so that 

are-fuliy advised lvith respect to the lal·l. 

Hr. Colby. Right. 

The second subject, Hr. Chairman. Senator no:r.dale asked 

for our cor.""'u.::d and control regulations for the approv2.l of 

cov·~rt action projects. These ,.;ere supplied to the staff on 

the first of May and are ~vailable to the staff. 

Thirdly, I was aske·d. if !·lr. ·l'lilliar.~ 
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1 from the ~gency because of his involv~mcnt in the aisassinatio~ 

2 plans •ag~inst Prime Minister Castro. 

3 The facts arc-that in June 19G3 he! was assigned 3_c;r;~;r~w 
. ~::;._l:.,_::.'fi.~i:.~.;...'i/-: 

4 and in February of '67 he was ... ····· 

5 reassigned to CI~ HeadquartBrs. lle retired voluntarily undBr 

5_ our retirement system on 31 of December 1967. 

7 If I may, there is a reason uhy he viaS taken out and if I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16' 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

could go off the record and mention that to the Co~~ittce. It 

is a matter of his privacy. 

Chairman Church. Very well, off the record. 

(Off the record discussion) 

Mr. Colby. Bacl~ on the record. 

Senator Sch1-:eiker- asked me Hhether H01~ard Hunt or J<u-aes 

NcCord ware in charge of Nexican operations at the time of 

President Kenne-dy' s· a:ssassination on 2:ind of Hovembcr '63. 

!lul'lard ·nunt frorr. 'July 1 6 2 to August '6 4 1·1as assigned as a 

Section Chief in the Division of Plans Directorate, which is 

nm~ the Operations Directorate at CI.'\ Headquarters, which had 
• -no resp::msibili ty \·lhatsoevcr for ~!cxican operations. 

Senator. Sch11eiker. l'lhat were those dates again? 

Mr. Colby, July '62 to August '64. 

Senator Sch1,•eikcr. l'1asn 1 t he at some point in !·le:dco 

City and in charge of that office? 

Mr. J(nochc. I·Tay back in the 1 50 1 s he served ir .. 1-!c:dco 

·City. Hay back. lie wi'ls not i.n··chargc. 
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Mr. ~u~uy. ne wa5 ~ cnsc ott~car tl1cn. 

~cnator Schwcikcr. So that is thc period you arc say!~g 

he- had no jurisdiction in wny Hay Hith Latin 1\Jr.sricw or Hc:d.c,1 r 

Affairs. 

Mr. Colby. No, he was in what we call, and He have since 

changed the name, to Domestic Operations Division at that tlrne, 

our operations here in this country, and that is a tvhole 

different subj~ct I would have to explain some day. 

Mr. McCord from June '62 to June '64 was assigned as a 
._,.,_ '-- ,_ • .,_ • -,_ '_, •.J- . , 

CIA Security Officer in 

and he had no responsibili tics for l·lexican operations at that 

point. 

Senator Horgan last tir.te asked l·lhat informatiO!l 1·1as given 

to the Narrcn Commission concerning Agency assassir.ation plans 

concerning Castro, and I have been advised our records do not 

indicate that the Harre!l Commission Has r>rovided \·lith info=a-

tion on this subject. 

Allen Dulles, of course, I would note, who was the CIA 

• 
Di~ctor until the fall of '61, ·.~2s a rner:-.ber of the Uarren 

Con'..~lission, but beyond th ct fact I have ;,othing I could offer. 

And then who made the decision no·t to provide. it, if none 

Has given? Our records do !lot indicate that there lvas a CIA 

decision on this mi!ttcr not to tell the H.J.rren Com;nission. 

I could add that I believe the ~alRtionship with the 

\'lnr;:-':!n Cor.~ission \·:as h2.!!dled hy or.::: of 
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I cannot· say that for sure, but I know the cornpartmc:1tation 

Chairman Chur:'ch. Hhat 1-1as th-; name of the Cil\ agent Hho 

was given the responsibility for liaison between the CIA and 

the ';Ia rren Comrni s si on? 

Hr. Colby. To my knowledge it is Hr. Raymond Rocca. 

Chairman Church. \·:here is it nm·l? 

Hr. Colby. He retired at the end of December of last ye2 

He remained 1wrking for us for a fe•.-r months. I thin!< he is 

retired. I think he is retired. I believe he is still in 

the 't~ashi_ngton area. 

Hr. Knoche. Yes 1 he is still \·lOr king \·lith us. 

Hr. Colby. Still viDrking 1·1ith us to help on the transi-

tion of the 1-1hole counter·· intelligence program. 

Chairman Church. Why did he retire? 

Mr. Colby .. That \vas the Angleton 

th'e facts of that case ~>ere that I had 

case 1 Nr. Chair:-man, a::C: I 
had some professio:1al 

dif!ei:cnccs in_ the organization 1vith Hr. Angleton as to the 

l,•ay the countcrintcllig<:!~CC business \{aS run and 'che i~ay the 

israeli -account was handled. I believed that it required a 

higher degree of coordination of the other elements of the 

Directoratc.and of the hgcncy. We had debated this on various 

occasions i~ th~ past. I did reorga~ize that staff in 1973 a~c 

took a nurn~2r of functio~s ~~ay fro~ it. 
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1 
o:t.J..o.. .._..,..._ -··---·---, ------ ---,.·-- -- --··-- -··----;J--

2 
endeavored to open up tl1e Israeli account to a better relation-

3 

over many months and on several occasions. We could never 
4 

really agree to it because he insisted on the inportance of 
5 

retaining it where it was. 
6 

Hr. A.'1gleton had done a very good job of establishing t!-:ilt 
7 

liaison years ago and knc•.-1 a lot of the s:;nior Israeili who 
8 

were involved in it. 
9 

I believed there Has ihadequate coordination in the Arab 
10 

areas. 
11 

. Also, I believed tl:at there \·las a undue degree of compart 
12 

mentation of that staff, that it needed more interchange ~lith 
13 

our other divisions. We debated this and discussed it and I 

set as my time limit for this discussion the end of ~ecembsr 
15 

because there were some very substantial retirement benefits 
16 

that people \;ould loose if they stayed after that point. Ther. 
17 

unfortunately the Seymour Hir.sh article of Decenber 22nd ca!"ile 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

to ..our atter\tion before it \vas actually publish~d I and so I 

brought !·lr. Angleton up and said that I Has going to make b:o 

basic decisions. I was going to move the Israeli account frocl 

his control and I was going to put some sucessor leadership 

into the !lead of the Counterintelligcr.cc Staff. I said I woul· 

offer him a post of tying together sor.:e cou:.terintelli']ence 

doctrine, he could ~;':<:.y \K:.:;: ing ui th us. 
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.L.L u:..: w.J.~ncu ·c.o rct~rc the opportunity Has th2r:;.. it(! 

2 chosc·tti retire. I insisted that I talk to him before the 

' 
3 Seyr.tour I! irs- article ilppsared. . I kncH it Has comi:!g. I 

4 didn't know what it was going to say. I wanted to make clear 

5 between him.and me that the decision was based upon our long-

6 stand in'} discussion of how to run· that particular activity. 

7 The question then ca;:w up Hho l·:oulcl be his successor a!".d 

8 Hr. Rocca was his Dcputy. There were two other officers Hho 

9 ~1cre possibilities. One of the officers, l·lr. Hood, had said 

10 in early December that he .planned to retire at the end of 

11 

12. 

13 

Dccember. The other t1w, l·lr. Rocca and Hr. Hiler, ~~ere info=:r 

that they would not be th<c successor Chief of that staff. T}:s~~ 

were offered a chance to stay on in their then current jobs. 

14 They chose to retire. All four of them agreed t6 stay '~i th 

15 us on a consultant basis over the next several month!; to hslp 

1 us on the transition of new leader~hip into that job, and th2y 6. 

17 have done so. 

18 Chairman Church. Hell, uit~out getting off the track, I. 

• -19 just have one further qu<;stion hcre'in connection with !-!r. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A;gleton himself. 

Is it true that he is still being paid as a consultant? 

Nr. Colby. I believe it has dropped off, l·lr. Chail.;,tan. 

He did help us for three or four rnontl:s but I believe that it 

is tcrmi~utcd.. It is ubo'..lt ti!:'tc to termir.at~ it, I kno\·1, n.:.c.1 
'· 

l·:hcthcr it is· on this· p;:u:ticular date has 
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16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

' ' 23 

24 

25 

' ne se~ ourseLV2S about six month period where we would 1~.vc 

to 
i I 
\_J 

Chairman Church. There is no. plan to ret<~in hitn inci<:fi-

nitely? 
.. 

Mr. Colby. Absolutely not. It was to help us get over 

this transition and phase him out.· 

Chairman Church. Very 1·1ell. 

Senator J.!ondale; I asked for vouchers on pay;;v::mts \d th 

respect to assass.inations? 

Hr. Colby. I am looking for that. I don't have at: ansl,·s 

for you yet, Senator. 

Tbe request was also made whether we had any infor~ation 

concerning plots to assassinate Chou En Lai. \·le hav:; rq:lorts !_ 
. ..........-, 

of t\·IO such examples, incidents, both conducted by ths Chines-e 

Nationalists without our pr~or kn01·1ledge and 1d thout our I 
participation. 

One in Aptril 1955, an Air India aircraft crashed at 

sea off Indochina after departing from !long Kong. Sever~l 

Chi!1"2se ~or..munist d<:!legates for the Bandung Confercl').ce Hsrc 

on board and it had been ru:nor!:.d that Chou En Lai •,;ould he on 

the .::lircraft. 

On the 11th of J<:muary 1956, the British Colonial Off ice 

in London isnu~d an official st~~cncnt rcporti~g they had 

evidence that the Chinese ~a~io~alists had bribed a !long Kong 

~irpcrt ~Tployco ~:o plilca a tim~ bc~b on 
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and the US for sabotag~ng the aircraft. The aircraft c~ploy~e 

had fled to. TaiHan. He had nothing to do 1Jith tl'at incident 

and frankly heard ~bout it after {t occurred. 

In the. fall of 1956, a senior Chinese NatioJ:alist: officialt 

inforrned an officer of CIA that a Chinese National planned to 

assassinate Chou En Lai during his visit to Cambodia in 

Novermer 'SG and had b-:;cn th1vartcd by the Cambodian arrest of 

the Chinese Nationalist officer sent to Phnom Penh to supervis 

the attempt. t·1c learned of this after it had happened and 1-:e 

had nothing to do Hith it. 

.We ~ad a relationshi~ with the Chinese Nationalists 

Intelligence Servica over the years and~th~y clearly have done 

things Hi thou·t our knolvled~e or invol v:;ment, and in a number 

of areas, b"ut 1·1e have .also 1·1orl:ed togeth~.r on sor:~c areas. 

These are two that were separate. 

Also I Has·asked to look at the photographs of Eo·..:c.rd Et!!"... 

ago. Ne ] 

about 5 o'clock .. 

and Sturgis that appeared in. :\e>·IS',,•.eek sane years 

• 
obGined this photograph from the FDI bst night 

l·ic had not had it before. 1'1e had a copy of the Ne\,'Sv/Sek 

·edition. 

These arc phob)grar>hs of Ho•.,-ard Hunt in 19<19, 1950 and 

1961. This is the only photograph we have of Mr. Sturgis. 

It is tal; en out of the ::s1~!>\·.'i'.ek. 

'· 

He havi.l had no con::cc.:t.ir:n I·Ji th Hr. 
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t."'·· ...... ~·V'J.I.,Ul-''!.:J, ~v J.t: 1.u SUOJCCt to the problems of it. 

We ~ad our photogr~phic experts and analysts and so fort!: 

look at tl1ese two iitdividuals here who were picked up. We 

exc:min-::cl thc1~ in· co!:.sid'2rable detail, a:1d talY..i.r.g about the 

'61 Hunt ph?tograph, co::1paring it \·Jith this, ar.d this is th'3 

photograph,Hewsweek photograph. You will see th~t there is a 

lot of sort of fundarcental differences in tl:e kir.ds of 

appearances they have, different characteristics of the 

individuals. 

With respect to Sturgis, of course, we are not as confi-

dent because 1~e don't have as good a base to Hork from in our 

comp<lriso::t but at the sa.TTie tiree tve see differC!I~ces there also. 

No1~, I·Je further looked, had one of our disguise people --

we obviously have people l·lho can disguise you -~·the red 1oig 

eipisod~. It \·;asn't red, th2y insist, it \1asn't ill fittir..·g·; 

T.hnt is the thing that ;:hey get upset <bout. But they say tbat 

it would not be feasible to have them actunlly in a disguis2, 

have these individuals_actu<llly in this disguise, that it is 

• too-big a j~p, it differs. 

Senator Huddleston. Ho\v about the size of the individu<ll 

arc they pretty close? 

Hr. Colby. These tHo are. !Ia looks like a shorter man 

fron the surroundings. And Hunt is about medium height, ratl:c! 

than this short. 

Mr. Knoc~e. l!unt is ~ive feet t~n and a 
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were .uble to do il prctt;: good job on llunt und, whut thoy do is 

identify certain key points, make mcasurcmcntn and put adjust-

ments, the same thing He do for th~ satellite photogra!)hy in 

t(Orms of these m£!asurel'1ents, and things like that, and compare 

it in that sense, and their concl~sion: is that clearly this is 

not Hunt. They are absolutely confident that this photograph 

is not· Hunt. They are less confidG!1t that it is not Sturgis 

because of the base on Hhich they are operating, but they thin. 

it is not. 

I point out that this analysis uas done overnight, about 

3 o'clock in the mor:1ing. This is Sturgis. 

Mr. Schwarz. And to the right?· 

Mr. Colby. This is a. :r.eHspaper photograph of Hunt·, a 

recent one. These are sort of Agency photographs of him Hhen 

he '~as an employee. 

Senator Hart Of Colorado. Were those men ever identified 

by the Dallas Police? 
• 

- Nr. Colby. They must have booked them or something .if 

they carried them in. I really don't know. If they took th<:Jm 

'in I Hould assume th:J.y \·JOuld have had to book th~m. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. l·ihat are these pictures on the 

lmvcr right and loft? 

Nr. Colby. Th::>sc arc th-:: blO\·n.l?S of the pi:!rticular 

photogr<J.p1lS. 
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1 Senator Hart of Color<:tdc. Not the on!:l you ho.d ear.licr? 

2 ~r. Colby. They are different. 

Senator Hart .?f Color<:tdo. They are differcmt angles? 

4 Mr. Colby, This is reversed. 

5 Sen<:ttoi Hart of Colorado. They are different photographs? 

6 Mr. Colby. It is reversed. 

7 Senator Hart Of 'colorado. No. They are not A and B evsr. 

8 reversed. 

9 Hr. Colby .. They can do that ki:r..d of a turn through tho:> -

10 Senator Hart of Colorado. They can t\dst the photographs 

11 a:ound? 

12 l:!r. ·colby •. They can ·r.1ake it appear at a differe~.t angle. 

13 Senator Hart of Colorado. · B at least is a totally dif-

14 feront pose. They turned his nouth dow~. His eyes are clossd 

15 They have really done· a job if· they chilnged 13 to that lm•nor 

16 right. 

17 J.lr. Colby. They can cha~.ge them, honest. 

18 .r"et me g2t my brief on that and I \-.'ill ansHer that 
• -

19 question. 

20 '.rhey magnified them to the same scale using the eyes and 

21 mouth. The contrast and texture differences were minimized, 

22 continuous tone photograpts em?loycd and angular cornrcnsati~ns 

23 \~ere made to offset errors incident co the different hc~ds. 

24 ~hey can rnlx t~srn ~rou~d in that kind of fashion. 

25 
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dctnill'!d maybe there arc photogrnphs from their detention. 

Wcr2.thcs~ rnnn arr~sted? 

~lr. Colby. J\t the tim a uc have had to work on thi. s "":! !:an; 
. : 

just looked at the photographs. 

Senator Schweiker. I assume that is where they are going 

to be detained. 

Mr. Schwarz. Wasn't the same analsysis done for the 

Rockr.lfeller Commission about tl-10 months ago? In other >·lords, 

there has been an analysis at least once before last night, 

hasn't there? 

Nr. Knoche. Not by us. 

Nr. Colby. Perhaps by someone else. 

Chairman CJ-:urch. ~lr. Director, that is a diffcrer,t 

photogrilph. 

Mr. Colby. It does look like it. 

I \·lill ans\·,9 er that question next time I cOirl9 up. 

Chairman Church. All right. !low can we follo~ up on th~ 

idanti ty of these tl-10 people. in connection Hith the Dallas 

• 
Police? l'lould that be done through the FBI? 

Hr. Colby. FBI. I could ask or you could ask, it might 

be better if you ask. 

Chairr.~an Church. 1·1cll, I think l·!e should. I think t!1es<:! 

should be marked as Commitb~e Exhibits a!1d stuff sl:ould b3 

instructed to follmv thro~;Jh Hit~ the! FBI to get \vhat further 

inf:cYTno. U.on t!:<:)rc may bs about the 
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I) 
Did you get the other photogra~ , tl~Q Sen a tor Scln·;eikcr • . 

3 
&Opposed Oswald photograph leaving the Embassy? 

4 
Mr. Colby. I don't have that with me. It is in the 

5 
t·lnrrcn Cor.mt~ssion published rerort. It is in there. 

6 
Senator Schweiker. It is in there? 

7 
Mr. Colby. Yes. It was cropped slightly in order to 

8 
conceal where it was taken but it was 

Senator Schweiker. It is in the l·larren Commission? 
9 

10 
Mr. Colby. · Yes, it is in the Harren Commission. 

Just one additional matter. 
11 

12 
Chairman Church. Just one thing I vlould like to say to 

13 
you, ~lr. Colby, before I forget it. You have made :cefersnce 

to the Israeli account and the special \Vay that it had been 
14 

handled under Hr. Angleton. Before 1~e finish our revie1·: Hith 
15 

you of covert operations we would like to have a more datailsd 
16 

statement of that matter. 
17 

Hr. Colby. Right. 
18 

- Ch~irman Church. And I think you should prepare• to 
19 

discuss it with us and we will have further questions to ask 
20 

you in connection 1dth it. 
21 

I just wanted to give you notice. 
22 

Hr. Colby. Hight. In our lexicon it do2sn't count as a 
23 

covert action but that is.all right,· no problsn, I wili cover 

------
it. 

25 
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'-"dL'-'""" <...llUI.-cn. •l.t.i r~g.r.t. l\t somo point th8r. in our 

investigation? 

Hr. Colby. Sure, no problem. 

The only ot!-:cr onc thir.g I 1-1ould lH:.c to suggest for the 

record, !lr •. Chairman, with respect to the discussion of the 

atter.1pts made against l·lr. Castro,· in no vay justifyir,g them. 
• 

Hy position on this is quite clear. I do think it· .important 

to put that exercise in the context of the times, which was 

the. times of the· Bay of Pigs 1 \·.'hich 1-1as a decision made byc-=1.::: 

the Government. The Cuban missile crisis, and folloHing that, 

a program approved by our normal covert action approvalr.techa-

nism to try to generate a1~ overthrO'.·l of :-1r. Castro frmot within 

Cuba by assisting various groups to go in 1·li th sabatage and 

by putting economic pressu;r:e on the country, and so forth. 

That \vent on for a num.ber of years after the 1961-62 episodes 

and I think it does put a cover of policy attitud~ tm·lard Cuba 

and tm1ard Hr. Castro that is an important factor ir, evaluat-

ing the thing, \vi tl:.out in any Hay justifying the particular 
• 

attempts to assassinate him. 

Senator Hart of 1-!ichigan. But Has there any evaluation 

·done at or about the time of that Cuban missile crisis? 

Mr. Colby. There 0as an evaluation done after t~e Bay 

of Pigs, a rather intcnsiv~ Investigation Internal Security 

Branch Revic1-1 of the activity and tl.;er. th!! Cuba.n ;nissil<:! . · 

crisis came along shortly t~ereaftcr 
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<JOt going, ';.'h8r8ufter 1 hO'.vCVCr 1 a numlJCr 01: lJI:O<jL"i.ll:t:> w•~ct: 

conducted/ 111hich I am sure the Committee might want a <JCncral 

summary of. I am just giving you one sort of a paragraph 

,· 
summary of it, wh:1ch were aimed at· putting economic pressure 

on Cuba in the hopes that this 1·1ould put pressure agai.nst him 

and lead to its disorder and problems there and, secondly, to 

encourage revolutions, sabotage and so forth, from Hithin 

Cuba through a variety of programs of propaganda, support of 

exile movements, landing of teams on the coast, things of this 

nature. 

Chairman Church. The difficult ~~ith this is, as I see it 

although. what you say is :true, once an· agency begins ta"""--<::: .. -.;-z.;:;; 1 

in assassination attempts the disease spreads. Your 0\·ln 

testimony shows it spread at least as far as the Dominican 

Republic and \·;e are goi:-:g to get into closer questions on 

other matters such as LmQ~ba and Chile. 

So that I·don't think this issue can be confined really -

to the emo:ergency that did in fact exist bet\-:er;n the US and 
, 

Cuba and the seriousness o.f that er.1ergency at the time. 

Nr. Colby. . I agree \·lith you, ;-lr. Chairman. I am against 

it and have been against it for a long time, but nonetheless 

I think in fairness to the people involved at that period I 

think it is importa~t to give total context. 

Chair~an Church. Yes. 

Hr. Schwarz. 
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to dstc:::min<:J, assur.1ing intcr:-,ally ths C:U\ might r.o.vc co::.~CJ7.pl2.t~ 

additional cffor~s to assassinate Castro aft~r the nay of Pigs, 

afte-r the missile 'crisis, it Hould not have acted unless direct: 

by the very highsst authority, \~ould it? 

Hr. Colby. That is not that- clear, Senate:::- Rart. I thin: 

the evic1ence 1ve have is tha~ the then Director Has not a· .. drc L 
of some of these activities and, therefore, one 1-/ould have a 

very difficult tine saying that it was pursuant to a specific 

authorizi1tion. It Has consistent \·lith an overall policy 1·1hich 

uas the point I was saying, but nonetheless I think the spe-

cific action 1·1e canr.ot say uas approved even tvH:hin the l;ge1:cy 

at the· Director level. 

Senator Hart of l-lichigan. Is there any indication that 

the Director, Hho did k:1o•~ of at least an earlier atterapt --

is there any indication that follmdng the Bay of Pigs, or 

follmving the ~issile crisis, he explici tyly brought the sub-

je.ct up for review? 

Nr: Colby. There is one documentary evidence that Hr. 

!-lcCone dictated in 1967, I believe it Has, in 1-:hich·he iecom;t d 

.being inforned of a meeting, of an inter-Agency meeting at 

Hhich the subject of assi1ssination was raised, and he made a 

particular point of indicating after the meeting -- he 1-.1as 

not at the meeting; I believe, but he hci1rd of the nee tine; ;:mc1 

he m:~de a particular pci.r:t of sayin<J l:e disi1pproved of tbi::; 
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and did not agree with it, to the other members. 

Senator llart:.of Hichigan •. l·lho 1-1as· at that meeting l-lcCo!1e 

Hr. Colby. That lvas the meeting \ve 1·1erc talking about at 

the last session. 

Nr. Sch\·Jarz. You brought up· a ne1., document ~<hich ,.,as Hr. 

McCone's dictation of recollection of '67. 

Mr. Colby. Yes; I think you have that. 

Hr. Sch1·1arz. That I have not seen. I kno1v \Ve do not 

have that. 

Mr. Colby. I am sorry, I thought you did. 

Nr. Schv;arz. Could that be supplied? 

1-lr. Colby. No problems, :res. This is·our docur;;ent and -

Chairman Church. >1111 you supply the Conmi ttee wi tl~ thG 

document? 

Nr. Colby. Yes. 

Excuse me, ·I beg your pardon. He states in '67, at one 

of these meetings, about this time, I recall a suggestion made 
• 

bei~g made to liquidate top people in the Castro regime, . 

including Castro. I took i~~~diat~ exc~ption to this suggcstic1_ 

stating that the su..':Jj ect 1<~as completely out cf bounds as far as I 
\ 

the US Government and CIA were concerned, The idea should not 

be discussed nor should not be discussed nor should 

in any pzrpe.rs. 

Senator Honcl.ll e. 1-lr. Col by, tt:e otber r1ay 1-1hc:n 
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tostified there was il rncmor.:-tndum th<;~t you r;ave us from I thi!'.lc 

l·lr. o.sbcirn, Hhic~1 obj sctcd to <:>. m:::morandum by General Landscla lc 

wHich referred to assassinations of political leaders, in a 
. 

memorandum regarding Operation Morigoosc, which was Cuba. And 

it referred. to <m attached nenorar.dum Hhich I think you said 

Has the prop::rty of the Fl3I. ·=:-i· 
Mr. Colby. Of the National Security Council. 

Senator Mondale. NSC. 

I gather·you have a copy of that, but you don't feel 

authorized to let us se~ it? 

Hr. Colby. I do have a copy of it. The understanding 

we havs had 1dth the other agencies is that each of us gives 

our OHn material but He refer to the other agency for any 

docmn.nts b.:;long ing to the other agency. 

Chairman Church. 1·/ell, it is very difficult for the 

Co:runi ttee to operate that •-:ay. I thir:k that since the Corn:nitb'!c 

is ·entitled to this information, that lvhen it is pertinent 

and as we proceed in our hearings from one subj cct to c.not.her, 

we O'tlght ·to be able to secure the infornc. tion Hi thout having 

to go back· through executive channels. 

Mr. Colby. Hay I undertake to get the permission to give 

it to you? I Hill unde:rtake to do this today. 

Chairman Church. !l.ny obser•1a tions thu. t .the Com.':~i ttee 

His~Jes tD milke 0:1 this kind .of a problem? 
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1 
Senator llart of Colorado. Is this the understanding t~c 

have ha'd or ::ot? 

3 It has been a total frustratior1 to the staff 

4 and I am very harPY it !las con~ up here because Ha get chas~ct 

5 around the corner by one agency to another. It is called the 

6 "third agency rule." It was intended to have nothing to do 

? with Congressional hearings. Obviously, it had to do with 

8 declassification to the public, and it has happened to complet~l. 

9 delay our ability· to g;ot infomation because t-~e go at one age~cy 

10 and then they determine that it really isn't their document 

11 or it r.1entior.ad some other ag~ncy, and then 1~e have to go to 

12 the other -agency .. 

13 This is an exa'Tiple of ho\.; trustrating it is. 

14 Senator Hondale. Have.we triad to gat this document fro::~ 

15 the NSA? 

16 Nr. Colby. No; this particular document had just come up 

17 on: \·Jadnesday 

18 Senator Sch'.-!eiker. Does ·the cour.sel have any suggestior.s 
• -19 as to tohat he feels the Committee position should be in this 

20 area to enable him and staff to do an effectiv~ job? 

21 ~·lr. Sch1-1arz. I think the Cormni ttee' s position ought to be 

22 that pertinent information should !:>e p::::oduc':d by any agency 

23 that :)osso,sses it, and if t:hay tvish to inform another agency 

24 that thev are ~ning it, the~ that is their business. But I 

25 think th~y should havo to ~rcduca it if they possess 
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S cna !:or !-ior:dalc e Apparcn tly tili!:j t"!Cir.o from :·~c~:J.c re:: [ crs 

. ' 
back to the meeting about which Osbo~~c m~morandurn a 1~ the 

Lansdalt: 

Hr. Colby. Th<: S6ries of tl~o or thre:e meetings at that 

tir.~e, yes. 

Ssr1ator i·londale. I think this is Vf:.L'Y i1:1pcrtant bccaus2 

appar2ntly this .was a 1:1e~ting at which ~lc~amara a~d Rusk were 

present, and apparently !lcCone Has present, so we hi:!d all of 

th6 top principals. 

~rr. Colby. At least or.e of them. 

Sienator !!andale. A1~d they discussed assassinations ct 

that rnaeting. Arid then Osborne came back \·lith a msi1\0 which is 

now part of the record. 

Hr. Colby. I thin~ it.is EdHards in that case. Harvey, 

excuse. me. 

Senator !-!andale. Harvey. He came bact;: Hith a 1n.emo which 

the Dir2ctor supplied, objecting not to the assassination but 

to p~ttir.g it in lvriting. 

Chaii:-Gan Church. Of course >·lhat l>a don't kno\·1 is lvhathc;r 

the assassination or subject-of assassination tha~ came up at 

this meeting 1-;as conjecture or h'hethar it had to do 1"ith a 

revelation of actual attempts that had involved ';:ha CIA or 

that it had to do Hith ;:tn O!lgoi!~g assassination effort by the 

CLI. 

:-:o:tdale. Yes. 
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Chairman Church. All we know is the subjec~ of assassi11D-

2 
tions apparently came up in th~ course of the meeting. 

3 
Hr. Colby. Hr. Chairman, c.s one of the ager.cic:s involv<:cl, 

4 
if I could offer one expla~ation for the Third Agency Rule 

5 
even in tqis 'circumstanca. And !.am particularly interested in 

6 this because sometirocs ou·r: documents have rna terial Hhose 

7 sensitivity is not apparent on the face and He assuma that this 

8 will be handled in certain compartmen~ed channels, and if it 

9 gets out of the c9mpartmant it might give problems that the 

10 individual at the other end wasn't aHare of. That is tha 

11 basis for the·rule. The thought being go back and ask the 

12 9riginator, and he has a feeling for that and could make the 

13 particular case if something p~rticularly sensitive is involv:d 

14 Chairman Church. I would suggest, 1-lr. Colby, \·li thout 

15 binding the Comrnittee to a precedent, \vith respect to dealing 

16 ~lith the Third Party Rule, that in this case you undertake 

17 to secure from the ~SA --

18 Nr. Colby. I lvill • 
• 

19 Chairman Church. -- its permission to turn this particular 

20 doclli"ent over to the Co~~itte~ so it may be made a part of thes• 

21 hearir.gs. 

22 Hr. Colby. I lvill endeavor to do that today, Hr. Chairnan 

23 Senator Morgan. I am going to inquire from Senntor 
f~:~: ... -

24 Honc!ale \:hat r:te.r..orandlli'":l t>'e:::e you r:'!adinC! about !·kCone and t:he 

25 group bch·.g preSel;t? 
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from l·!r. Harvey. Do I have thE< \·rrong 0;1e? 

Yes, it is dated, I 1vill sho'd it to you, in which he 

obj,cts to --

Chairr.1an Church. t·lha"t is the date of it? 

Senator Mandala. 1~ August 1962. 

Senator ~Ior:gan. Do lve have that? 

11r. Schwarz. It ~;as shown to us on l·lednesday, marked 

or deemed marked as part. of the record, and returned to the CIA 

who returned it to us today. 

!·l.r. Colby. I .have another copy of it. 

Senator t·!ondal.:. It refers to a meeting in l·lr. Rusk's 

office at Hhich presuwably NcN'amara and Rusk, I gatho.:;r from th::: 

later mG'":lo, and !-!cCona 1.:era prasent, and it says this. ~ 

"I call;od Lansdale's office and in his absence pain~'::- r: 
to Frank Head the inad.r:~issibility and stupidity of putting t~is 

typs of com.'Tient in t·rriting in a docu;nent. The words he objecC:ec1 

to were i.ncluding liquidatio::~ of leaders. I advised hi!:l as 

far as CIA 1~as concerned He \vould write no document pertc.i:i-:.ing 

to this and uould participate in no open me8ting to discuss 

it." 

I read that to mean He 11ill go ahead and do it but l·:c do1~' t 

Hc.nt anything in Hr i ting ar:d don' t •.-:an t to be in a neeting 1-lh.:,rc 
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24 

25 

if he lvants som<oon<! assassinate:d. I thir.k th<tt is common S<.!li.G-:: .. 

That is ,.,.hy I think. these documents are so crucial. 

Ch2-irman Church. Of coUl:se they are crucial and He must 

have them. 

The ambiguity, however, that we have yet to cle<~r up is 

in the third paragraph 1 Sen a tor l·~ondale, where the memorandum 

reads the question of assassination, particularly of Fide,L r 
Castro, Has brought up by Secretary Hcr-:amara at a meeting of ---· 

the special group augmented in Secretary Rusk's office in 

August. It was the obvious conser:sus at that meeting 1 in 

answer to a co!iunent by l!r. Ed Nurrm-1, that this is not a subj <!C · 

·which has been mad~ a mattcr·of official record, the subject 

being ~1e question of ·assassication. 

N0\·1 1 that leaves us still Hithout any documentary proof 

that it v1as revealed at this meeting that the CIA 14as in fact 

cngag~d in an effort to assassinate. 

_Sen a tor Honclale. Nas Lansdale· 1-10rking for the CIA at 

this tirJc? 
• 

Mr. Colby. Pardon? 

Senator llondalu. Has General Lansdale lvorking for the 

CIA at this time? 

f.!r. Colby. General Lansdale \>las Assistant to th~ Secretary 

of Defense, not CIA, at that time. 

Senator l!ondale. Had Lar.!;dale been with the CIA? 

1·!r. colby. !!c was 1dth Cil\ in about 1952 to about 
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more or less • 
• 

~ Senator Mondale. During the Philip~incs---

~lr. Ccl!Jy. Du_ri:-.g t!<~ Phil:'..p;:>i::-Jcs and in Vi::ot:nc:r.1 at th<1t 

time. Then he left CIA. lle Has a regular l\ir Force officer 

all this time but he was assigned to CIA for the time he was 

in th<! l'hilippi1:es <1nd the time he 1~as in Vietna•n. He then 

revert8d to the l\ir Force and was an Assistant to the Secretary 

of Defense until about 1964 or 1965, Then he went out to 

Vietna.ra 1·1here he 1·1as an !\ssistant to the Aiubassador, not 

working for CIA. l'ie Here associated •.dth hi:n but he \vas not 

a CIA offic'er at that time. 

Senator Mondale. Do lve kno1v 1-1hat his job at the Pent2.gor. 

\-/as? 

Hr. Colby. It 1·1as Assistant to the Secretary of Defense. 

I can't tell you exactly what the job was entitled but 

he 1-1as active in the Secretary of Defens~'s participation in 

a variety, you might call it a 40 Co~"Tlittec type of opera~ion. 

I thj:r;k he probably vras r.tost cog!1izant of the various 40 

Committee :--

Senator Nondale. · If he 1·1ere involved 1dth that, he 

-10 Co:r""Tli ttcc, 

<,ro~, _.,1'" ~. .() 
f"> r" 

·~~ ~ 
. '(__j! 

woulu have 'close liaison 1-1ith all m;;.""bers of the 

including the CIA? 

Mr. colby. Yes, sir.· 

Ch0.i~·r.1;ln Ch:.J.rch. I 1-1buld li!:.:! to cu.ll you;: at:.~ntion alc:c:l 
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1 
I took c.:~reful notes on .l:he comments at this meeting oa 

2 
this point a:;d tha sp"cial group aug;:;,,nted in not e:<pecting 

3 
any Hritte!1 com:ncnt;s or study on this point. 

4 
Thera, again, tha ambiguity. 

5 It is within the range of the possible that one of tl1c 

6 ongoing efforts of the CIA Has in fact raised and discussed. 

7 It is also possible that· the question of assassir.ating 

8 Fidel Castro 

9 Senator Hondale. Do we have those notes? 

10 Chairman Church. I was going to ask that. 

11 And th<'.t it Has agreed that no study or revie\v of this 

12 should be'submitteo:d as an abstract matter, should be sub:nitt"d 

13 in \·lritteon form. 

14 So \·/e are left Hithout· an ansHer to this question. 

15 However, with respect to the notes that are referred to 

16 hera, can you tell us whether those notes exist? 

17 Hr. Colby. I do1:' t kn01v of any, l·lr. Chairma!1. 

18 Chairmen Church. He said he took careful notes . 
• 

19 Hr. Colby. I don't knm-1 of any but I certainly \vill look. 
,.---·-, 

20 }tr. Breckinridge. Hhen 'de rcvielved this problem in 1 %I._ I 

21 
. ... --"-......... 
_,~;'!>.• (Ok"'" 

.. ·<) ? '"' 
!'·' <'' -;, 

l>'e found no such notes. 

22 Senator l!uddleston. Let r.:e inject a thought or t\·/O u.long-::c· 

23 this line. 

24 

25 
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1 
th~ru is a sta~dard operating 9roc~dure of your Agency an 

2 
effort not to rnaka notes, an effort. for certain individuals 

not to have cartain.k~owledga by d~sign. 

4 

5 
1 June 1973 in which you are reporting on a m~eting that occu~~~1 

6 
You ~aka a poi~t to say that you bricfad somaon2 orally. Th~ 

? 
\'lord "orally" is_ in there -- asstL-ning that for the purposa 

8 
so:n<:o:1e should kno'" that you did. not put anything in 1;ritir.g 

9 or you did not give h:L"7l a \·7ri tter. report. 

10 You also say that I personally managed to avoid gaining 

11 

12 I thi"nk a reasonabl.; ihferer.ce there is that there is a 

13 delib~rate on your part here -- ·and maybe this is standard 

14 operating procedure -- for you not to get specific ir.for2atio:1 

.15 so thc.t you al1·1ays will be 

16 thing. 

17 - l!r. Colby. I don't recognize the refarer.ca. Certainly, 

18 I thi1:k i,n past years there \vere situations 1-:e did not ~~ant 

19 
.,..----.... 

/--,. fi)F., ... , 
~·:::::, ,. '· ' . 
(f ~\ to co=it to 11riting. 

20 - \w.i .)., 
Thera is a great deal of effort made by us to 1-:hat who" /' 

21 call C0!7l?artr.lcnt information so that it is kno•.-m only to certain 

22 pzoplc and not kno-.-m to othars. The co::1partr:1ent is still to 

23 be opo.m at the top, ho1:c\·~r. 

24 Thc;re are thir.-::s .that I purpos:'!ly try not to kr.o;-1. I do1~' t 

25 1.;ant to !;now- t!-1'-' n.:!.:ne of an agent in th~ Soviat Union. I havt: 
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1 
absolutely no desire to le~rn his name because I don't need 

2 • 
to );no· • ., that information. 

Senator l!udd1t:.ston. Here He are referring to action in 

4 
this case and .not individu~ls, 

5 
l·!r. colby. I don't recogni3e that. ! could perhaps put 

6 
it in cont,;xt if I could see. the memoranduju. 

7 ltr. Schwarz. Perhaps He ought to mark that memorandum. 

8 Senator Huddlsston. Hen10randum for z.Ir. Nilliam E. Colby~ 

9 I thought it was by !·tr. Colby. 

10 ~tr. Colby. I am sorry. 

11 Senator Huddleston. Someone •.vithin the 1\ge!:cy apparently 

12 is inforr.ling you ·about sor.1ething and th.o; subject is special 

13 activities. I don't see a na..r.1e on it. 

14 It has infornation in it about both the President and 

15 Attorney General being involved in briefings. 

16· 1-lr. SchHarz. I think for convenience of reference 1ve 
' 

17 ought to mark it as· an exhibit. 

18 Let:s number as today' s nu!nbe!:', and He have put in th<! 

threa charts so far, and tva Hill call this, vlhich is th< 1 

20 June 1973 memorandum for ;.:r. llilli~m E. Colby, subjcci; special 

21 

22 

23 

25 

activities, from stamped pages 00·157, 00458, and 00459, 

the so-c~lled ~94 pages. \·~~~ 
\ 

' 
~ 

·. (The docum.::nt nbova refc:n:cd to \·las 

Nr. Colby. 1 n:cogni::a \vhu. t thut is, Scna !:or :;uddlc~:t:on. 
- ----. 
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25 

The reason it wus addr~ss~d to William E. Colby is we 

were gbing through that period i1: th<o! middle of 1973 where I 

was tacihnically, t gu~ss, Director of Operations but had bee!J 

r,omina ted to C<:!COi:l2 Director. This ~;as the: kind of ·thing th,, t 

normally would be addressed to the Director but He had an 

Acting Director, General Walteis, but it was pretty clear I 

was responsible for maki1:g the machinery ru:1 and l·le hco.d a lot 

of things around the A;cncy addressed to me and signed by me. 

1 believe this follm-rs a conversation I had with a ~lr. 

Nalter Elder, who \·ms an Assistant to 1·lr. John HcCone -- he 

was Executiv"e Assistant 11hen he. was Director -- I think Hr. 

Elder told me th?t there 1·1ere certain things that he k:r.e':l of 

5.n the backgrou:r.d that related .to this effort of identifying 

various qucstior.abl.: activ:Lties of the .i\g;:,ncy, and I asked 

him to go \"/rite ths-:1 doHn so \·!a could get the." into the 

Insp~ctor Gen~ral's report. 

Senator Ylud.dlcston. The .only question I raise, I can't 

1~ant to get off into the. contents of a particular memora!"'.CUr:l, 
• 

but the context with the area you l·ler<! pursuing, just • .. :hether 

or not standard opera tir.g procedur-e 1;ould require at times 

there be a deliberate avoidance by certain people in the 

Agt!ncy of facts a1:d h"hether or ::10t there is a grent body of 

dec:'.sions that are made and implc:m,~nted l"li thout anythi:r.g IH" i ttc: 

of it? 
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1 
Mr. Colby. Wull, I thi11l: that you certainly can say t! 1 ~t 

2 
there is an avoidance by a lot of people of learning things 

3 
that tb0y ar<: not authorizi:d to kno:·l. 

'' 
I mean the mord loyal 

4 
in a s~nse of our cr.,tJloyc.c.s, s<1y that they hav'" authority to 

5 
know what it'going on in, say, Cuba, they don't have a right 

6 
to know what is going on in, say, China, and they rather 

7 
carefully keep themselves from le:J.rnh:g l·lh.:tt is <Joing on in 

8 
China. I think that is a prevaLmce. 

9 
I think the question you are. asking, hm;ever, is Hhethcr 

10 \</e are trying to keep activities off of paper and it is pretty 

11 clear that the assassination story was essentially kept off 

12 the paper" 

13 And I \Vould think tha 'f:: is abou"~ the only one. No, the 

14 drug thing. I assume some of that \vas kept off of paper? 

15 Mr. Breckinridga. Yes. 

16 ~rr. Colby. The lesson that r· have frequently given to 

17 my 'colleagues in 'th.a bureaucracy is that houever hard you try 

18 to kc:ep it off of' paper, you \·iill not succeed ir. a bureaucracy, 
• -19 somebody Hill \.;rite it dm·:a and, therefore, it is a totally 

20 feckless e:{ercise to prate:~d that you can keep it sacrct by 

21 not lvriting it dm.;n. But the fact is there IVerc situat.ior:s 

22 i11 which a conscious effort was made in the past to keep things 

23 off thb record. 

24 Senator !!uddl<esto:;. ·To CU:;J u;>, you, as Director, ~;ith th' 

25 excc;p ~i.on of i::dividui!.l 
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1 
particular Villue to you and no advantage to you knm·d.r.g, e::,csp~ 

2 
for th~t you make no deliberate effort not to know about 

.operations? 

4 
Mr. Colby. No. Ao a matter of fa~t, I take the opposi~~ 

5 
position, Seri?tor. I say that to my subordinatc,s and have 

6 
rE.:it<Orated a number of tim"s, I caimot b;:, subjc:cted to surprise. 

7 
You have got to let me know the things _I ought to know. And 

8 . 
I hav'= undertaken t!"le ·same obliga't:ior.s to my oversight co:r.ni ~t:o-c·s 

9 for example, that I am responsible getting to the.'TI befor«J 

10 they hear about'it.some_place else. 

11 Senator Huddleston. The other is in this inquiry. Can 

12 the Committee expect that every effort \dll be made to supply 

to us information about various things, even though they may 

14 not be \vritten dov:n? 

15 Hr. Colby. You have my ·coma\itn:mt to that effect. 

16 Senator Huddleston. Going further and looking through 

17 the. files for notes and docume::ts? 

18 l·lr. Colby. It is my ho;:>a, Senator, that r can help you 
• 

~· 

19 on this investigation rather than defending myself against you. 

20 Senator Huddleston. That is all. 

21 Hr. Colby. That is Hhat I uould like to have the relation-

22 ship, th;}.".: r am trying to h<:lp 

23 Chairman Church. ~·le \·:ant 

21 are trying to work it out. 

25 Hr. Colby. I xno;_• yon do. 
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t~nLs and I agree with you. 

_______ .l 
I 

Chairman Church. ~~m~, S<!~ator ~·lo!1r:'lale. 
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Sen& tor ~!ondal<!. Tho, t:1o,::1orar.clum frol'l John r.:ccone t~'-'".LtL---

we recuived this rnorni~g, r:Jat~d 14 April, 1~67, is eddr~ss~d 

to the Director. 

Has f.!cCor.•" an· e.r..ploye.a or· rela tad ui th the CIA at that 

time? 

~rr. Colby. No, he left in 1965. 

Senator !·londale. So this Has a mel!lorandum from a person 

no longer ;;ith the CIA,· as former Director to the current 

Din:ctor, Hhich beqir:s "no memorar.du;;~ can be located cov~rir.-:e 

the J,UgUSt, I 62 !J!eeting," 

·That is the o:-:e that aarlier says the question of 

assassination was dis~ussed. However, it is highly probable 

that one exist.s. 

Now, I \·.'auld like all docui:tantation, records, and notes 

that bear on the quastion of \vhat 1kCone \·las· referring to, 

because I get the mpre:ssiO!:. the. t the then Director, Hr. H.:lns -
• 

~rr. Colby. Yes. 

Senator !!ondalo. -- 1.;as revieHing the question of docu::-.er.te 

iions and records affecting that ne~ting, or. the question of 

assassination, and I think we need to know what transpired, 

Hhat Has hil:,>p<ming then, Hhat kind of responses hi:! reocGived. 

Mr. Colby. We ~ill·c~r~ninly give you th~t. 

~·,:,u a ~, 

"' :::i 
"-' 
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This ~x~r.cise st~~.1!ned from t.h::! r.2vcla.,.:io~ in Ji:!.c/: 

1\."'lderson' 5 colu:r.n::;, I b.::lLovt!, of our relati:;nshi? lvith the 
~ 

Hafia figures at t~at tir.1e. This then gen<!rated th<o rcr,'·-:.l::,c""'s_.t·~· --~l 
to ltr. Dr.:::ckL1ridg.::: to do a:~ Insp.:;c'!::or Ger.eral' s report of 

this 1·1h0le Sllbj act, \~hich !J. S did 1 _and ~Which We \-.'ill Cartair.ly 
--~-- - ... ~ ----.......... 

In tha course of it, and Hit'h tha publicity, lir. rlcCor.e, 

who does maintain a:1 occasional co:~tact with the Agency, he 

is a friend of it· and an e:<-Director -- I see him every no1·1 

and again and try to sort of keep him up with '.-lhat is going 

on in general terms withou'!:: gatti~g into political or sensitive 

matters or anything -- but ·he does maintain this contact and . I 
I am sure that somebOdy mada con-tact 1-1ith him or he r:tade cor.t<:.cj 

1dth the Agency about the Jack Anderson colunn, and ~hat thsn 

generated this particular menorandum. 

Senator Nondala. And there was an Inspector General's 

study dona at that time? 

llr. Colby. Yes, sir; 
• 

and you will get access to that. ------ .. - --··---
Sen a tor 1-lor.dale. Can \~a have docUf.'lenta tion as to how 

20 it \>'as originated ai1d the response to ·.vhat was done? 

21 Chairman Church. Yes, \ve should have that infor;;1ation. 

22 And I might say that you arc aware, no doubt, that charges have 

23 been made that documents have been destroyed i11 the CIA which 

24 

25 

may have been connected wit11 the general subject of 

involvc;n;2nt in ussussinativn ~~fforts. 
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1 
Ca11 you tell this Co~~ittc~ whuth2r, to your knowledge, 

2 
doc:_um.onts hav"' been destroyed? 

Hr. Dreckinridge. I think u.a can talk in t~rms of ~1ha t 

4 
vte J:noH is the:re .. 

5 
On the Cu.stro assassina tier., the invol VE:.mcn t Hi th Lh<:: 

6 
Hafia, there Hera a few me:7lorar.da in the Office of Security, 

? and I think you. have capias of those. 
~-· . - . ' ·-----

8 On the second phase of that, thera are practically no 

g 
records at all a1~d our investigation at that time t>as made 

10 entirely on int:ervie>vs. 

11 Based ·cntirely on intcrvie:,·s, an attempt to reconstruct 

12 that activity. 

13 The final action ·.vhich ir.vo.l ved a Cub<m by the na'lle of 

14 Cuballa --

15 Hr. Colby. This h·as th.o: Cuban major \Ve discussed last 

16 time. 

17 Hr. Breckinridga. Started in the minds of the people 

18 \·lho ~ .. ·ere.involv,ed, t·.'as an at.t.e:7t?t to generate an internal 

19 political action, r~volt, and the records are very full because 

20 there was r:o attention on the part of: th~ people 'dho lvere 

21 involved at that time that tl:at \·:ould b3 an assassir:ation in 

22 tha sensa that the original 1-1ork with the !·lafia Has engaged in 

23 and there is a full record.and that exists today. 

24 case of 

25 Let me finish. 
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I will go back to the Cuhella case. 

• 
In the instance of the Do:ninican Republic, the recor.d 

was very full then.·.arrd it is still V<::ry full today. I am 

certain that racord is complete. 

Again, in th-:! mi:1ds of the people 1-1ho Here involved, they 

dre1·1 a line bet•,.;een the support tho:y gave to the coup group 

and conscious association 1-1ith assassination as such. Those 

records.are cornplate and those records wera developed at the 

time ar.d they lvare retained. It 1vas in tha period of the 

Hafia \vas involved 1·1here paople kne1v the purpose 1vas assassina-

tior.. 

The records· are: practic2.lly non-exi!:;tent and I believe 

they.never existed. 

Harvey, who conducted the second phase of that, at the 

time of our i·n·.rcstigation had a handful of cryptic not!:!s that 

only he could interpret. We couldn't interpret the:n. And 

it is my understanding. that those notes no longer e:<ist. Th2y 

were ro";Otq.ined by him and he brought them in at the time that 

we wer·~ questioning him. He Has then on sick leave prior ·to 

retire:n<:nt. Those notes ~1ere totally unrevealing. 

I think that thosa records arc in the si1.;ne state 

that th'-'Y 1-1ere then. 

There Here none in tho, Castro affair except the 
·-.. 

of our invcr:tig~:ion :..r.v:lvi.:::.!J the i'-~afia. 

Thu Culdlla casu is fu!l •. Tl1~t caco did proqrcs9 to th~ 
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1 
point that on the very day of Prasid~nt Kenz•edy's assnssinati 011 

2 
a man ~as meeting with CubBlla i11 Paris, and in rcsponsd to 

Cubella's rcqu<!st ::;ffered him an assassination device that at 

4 
the time of tl1e investigation wa understood he accepted but 

5 
I have sincc.baen told he did not accept. It was a ballpoir.t 

6 
pen converted into a syringe for injecting poison. 

? 
Subsequently, arms 1~ere har.ded to Cubella by a Cuban 

8 
refugee in Hadrid, in th-= very early part of 1965, arid t\,·o 

9 catches v1cre put ·am-m by boats off Cuba for Cubella. I think 

10 he may have recovered ona of those but not the other. The 

11 records on .that are pretty cor.tpL:ote. 

12 so, generally speaking I on those things •. ,•here the Agency 

13 was involved, 1vi th tha exception of the association with the 

14 Hafia, ~1here from tha beginning the i::tent was assassir:ation, 

15 the records are co:npl~te, and I think that if paopl<e lool: a'c 

16 those thr;y 1vill find this iS so. 

l? l1r. Sch1·1arz. Is the understandir:g that all records dealing 

18 with this subject, Hhether they are in Inspector General . '----
19 reports or undarlying documents, •,muld be produced for our 

20 insp:;ction? 

21 Hr. Colby. Yes. 

22 If I Inay ask only the Co:nmittee's consideration 

23 nor!~al treat.m~nt of cor:1partmentatior. ar.d ·some discussion of 

24 possibly so::t·:! individ~12.l r,a!~:::s in it th;lt Iva l·;ould hope that 

25 we night be abl~ to ~~ndl~ va=y privat~ly, or necessary, or cVG!~ 
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1 l3ut the :~or'n2.l ;_:>roc:o:clur~s. 

2 Chairm~n Church. Very w:.ll. 

Hr. SciMarz. Just to tidy up o~z matt~r. 

5 
L~t m: rnarh as Co::c-:ti'.:t=:~ J:xhihit 5 the John A. :·!cCC'~ 

6 to th: Director menorar.duR of l\?ril 14, 1967. · 

7 (Th~ abov2 n~ntio~ed docru~~~t w~s 

8 marked as Colby Exhihi'.: ?•!o. 5 

9 for identification.) 

10 1-lr. SchHarz. ~light I coR~ dO\·ln Hi th you on this docuMe!lt 

11 ar.d 1-1,: Hill look at it together? 

12. !·lr. Colby. ·I have a copy. 

13 ·Hr. SchHarz. 1\s of April, 1967, ~lr. !.:CCo::c Has r:o lonc:r=r 

14 the Ag=!1cy, v1as h .. ? 
<=• 

15 Hr. Colby. No. 

16 

17 did he have sone othqr position? 

18 !·lr. , Colby. I really don't kr.ow. -
19 Hr. Sch·.-~arz. In any ev:!lt he l·lasn·'t c:.t th'! i\gency? 

20 Hr. Colby. 'l'hat is right. 

21 z.tr. SchHarz .. 

22 randwn, Hith r~spcct:. 'to the sta":e of the r:;cord, is paral)rc.ph 

23 ona, which reads as follow~: 

24 

25 . ~ . 
.lt- lS 
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1 
iJOI·I, ·1-!r. l·lcCone, ~oras no~ in the llgcncy, is 1-1ritir.g a 

2 

3 
a search !:ly or a:-: !:>shalf of ~lr. !kCo:r;~. 

4 

5 
or how do you explai~? 

6 
l·lr. Colby. I don't believe he has any docum~nts. 

7 
.never asked hin. But I don't believe h:o! !'las any docu;r.ents 

8 
ou'csidc. of t]J"' ;..gehcy. 

9 
Hr. Knoche. 

10 
It 'Has. d~::ir..g a visit to th-=. Agc.r..cy and he: 

11 
had t:ha bcn.c:fi t of his ex-staff assistant, H.r ~ ~·lal t~r Eld:!r, 

13 
l·lr. Colby. All that says is that th~y h~C~'t loca~~a it 

14 
by th5n. I thi::~k Vle hav-e located so::1= si:1cc that tiwe~ 

15 
Picki~g up on a question of Ssnator !!ar~ 

16 

17 
in.conn&ction with the Cuban nissil~ crisis, a~d t~sn you 

18 
test ... .i.Zi::::d abou-= :;Vi!luat.io:ls pos::-!3ay of Pigs c:.r~d ra~h..;r cor .. tin~.;,~.l 

19 . . 
evc...lua't:ion$ of -t.!"le subject of Cuba~ But I take it those \·ler~ 

20 
!J.ot cvt..luatio:1s or re-evaluc.tio::.s of f.:he subject of assassi;-:.ati !:. 

21 
Colby. fill I can say is I think that questio~ 

22 
a littl~ obscure. 

23 
I );now t11at after t:-0:. n~y of ?igs failur" tlv~r= .. .,.as en ___ ', 

24 
of 

25 
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. developsd • 

was d=velop~d of ~a~ping son~ ecocomic pr6ssur~ on Cuba, anct 

that l·l<>.s a na tio1:al pol icy, ;:o~ just a CIA -- ke~?ing an 

c:cor.ortic pr;,ssur;, 0:1 Cuba a:1d co:.tL;uL:g to su::mart t~e 

various el~,;nents Hhich might eventually lead to a change in 

I think son6 propaganda prograns were kept up, same exile 

activities Her6 b;pt up, so::1-e training of t:ans to be infil-

continued. ;,.:1d those continued over the follo•>~ing several 

mor.ths. 

Right after tha 1962 nissila crisis I cannot identify 

right offhar.d hare. an.y particular revL:M of that -- but I 

knoH tha":. that \Vas a subject of 40 Co!:!nit,tc~ consid:1ratio:i. at 

various times. 

lmether that includ;;d assassination o1· not I ca1:::-:ot sc.y. 

Hy gu<:ss, as I say, is that if John 1!cCo~1e d:i.r'ln' t knm-1 

about it, it was no~ covered i~ t~ose discussions bscaus~ it 
• 

1-10uld be v2ry hard to cov::r the.:!\ \vi thout his beiJ:g invol vcd . 

Chairman Churcl1. Are. you tallici us tha~ the rnuch publi-

ciz~d invcstigatio~ of th~ CIA, Hhic!1 took ?lace following the 
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1 

2' 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
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10 

11 
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17 

18 
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•' 
23 

24 

25 

I 

gov=rnr.l,:r,t at !:hat tir.1.: -- ar.:: you t<.Jlling us ';h;:,.';: i:: 
.. 

cou:;:sc of that r;,viel~ the 1\gency' s involV0>15n':: in the 

tion efforts against Castro never came to light? 

the 
f 

I 
I 

.... .... ~ .... · ........ sL;:.,.->~r.,,.-

llr. Colby. I just don' t knm1, !!r. Cha irnan. That i G 

'· 
tho. ansuar I hc.ve to give you. I uo not k:J.oH. 

I balieve the Inspector General r~port after the Bay of 

Pigs does not mention it, does it? 

Hr. Brackinridge. No. 

Hr. Colby. The report of th..=; CO!TL"!'li-t:t::e that looked ir-to 

it, General Taylor, and t!le 1\ttori:ay Ganerc.l a!1d somebody else 

thar.a Here three mer:tbers of i ':: -- maybe l·:r. Dulles. I don't 

believe that report :ne!ltio:1ad it. 

l 

,,--___ 
Do ;1a have: a copy o: tha Taylor R~~-Chairman !=hurch. 

Hr. Colby. I think it has b"'an mad,; available. Or is 
--·--

that a third ager:cy probl"n? 

Hr. Schwarz. That is anoth~r frus~ratibn. That on2 has 

btb==.il d·3nied to us· on the t~cory tha~: it is part of th!;;;: Ker .. r~-=:dy 

Library c.,-,d, th;,r,:,for"', "''= ha\''0 to go throagh a1:othcr cha:-:r:2l -
to g<:':::. that. 

Does the CZ.:\ have a co:::>y of th~ Taylor R.eport? 

Hr. Colby. I don't b2lieva we do. I know W9 looked for 

it a couple. of years ago and at that tima I Has told we did:1't 

hav.:o it. 

know I tried to g~t al1old of it a~d was 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

Hlf 50955 Docld.:32105805 Paqe 47 



1 
ago th:;. t 1v,; couldn't hav~ 0:1;:. Bu~ t!~ere are lots of draw~rs 

2 
in thos·~ safe!s in ":hat builcliwJ. 

I am not tryin'iJ to ev.:!d;,! th" qu.~stion. I a~ trying to 

4 
say I don't ':.hink w, hav=. o::". It coulc be. 

5 He have a copy of our 01vn I:r:.s:)ector G~n~ral' s report 
' 
6 

at. that t:im-2. 

7 Does that contain any B=ntion of the 

8 
assasBinatio~ subj~c~? 

9 Hr. Colby. ~lo, it does not. 

10 11r. Sch•;arz. Do you find it puzzling that the CIA doasn't 

11 have a copy. of tha report designed to revie·.-~ its activities 

12 in thi Bay of Pigs, a report that led to substantial Presidentiill 

. changes in the instructions 1vith respect to your jurisdictio:r:? 

14 Hr. Colby. Yes. 

15 .l·:ir ~ Schwc.rz • I m:::an., it is an impo~ta.nt doc~r:te::1t · 

16 Hr .. Colby. Y<'!s, sir. 

17 !·ir. SchHarz. relating to the CIA. 

18 Hr. Colby • 
• 

Yes, sir. -19 Senator SchHcik=r .. I vlond er if Hr. llcCone has a copy? 

20 i·ir. Colby. I Hould doubt it. 

21 Senator Schweik~r. That is \·ihY h8 ca:na in, becaue of ":.ha..S.:. 

22 :lr. Colby. Roug!1ly, yes. 

23 Chairnur. Church. In t:1= cours'=. of ··the invt:stiga.tion thilt. 

25 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

Hlf 50955 Docid.:32105805 Paqe 48 

' ··~-.. ·';."'"'· '''1\ ("-1 "i 1 .-y:4 '·'.\ !' ,, .... l . 
. I'_./ . J' L' .• • • I \. ... :.:1 ~· oil) 1<.n ~ • .J.! \..\ l':1 ; 



1 
War~ records k~rt, that is to say --

2 
Hr'. Colby. Of contrillutio~s? 

Chairrc1c.n CiJUrch. !ro .. Did the investigation involve 

4 

5 
and transcrib~d? Is there raw mat~rial r2lating to that 

6 
investi<Jation to ~1hich this Cocunittaa could gain access? 

7 
Nr. Colby. I don't knO\·J the ar.suer "to the '!U<::stion, ~-'r. 

8 
Chairman. l!aybe Hr. Bre,ckinridge can help us. 

9 Hr. Breckinridge. I am not familiar \·lith that study. 

10 I am familiar with the approach tha·t 1~as taken at the time 

11 ~;ithi:: our orgar.ization lvhen the I!'",spector Ge:~::.ral. -- I Has 

12 not involvad.in that study but I have h"'ard it discuss,;d 

13 

14 

15 overall invasion plan and organization for tha~ and concentrat2J 

16 on thz.t .. 

17 · By 'day of expla!1ation for the omissioa of reference to 

18 

-
19 it came to no one's attention-- simply did not discover it 

20 at that tina. And it may not have been by 1-1ay of expla:-~a.tion, 

21 not a justification. It may not have b8an associated in the 

22 minds of the people who did know about i~ wi~~ the inquiry 

23 in~o th~ military op~rutio~. 

24 

25 
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Right. 

l·lr. Sch\·larz. And ~tr. Dulles, at least tha r~cords we 

put in on H;;dn;isda_y, k::.eH c.hou t i '!:: and h,;, Has suhsta,.,':iall:" 

ir-.volv:d i:J. th~ !3ay o:' Pi']S. 

been questio=:ed by General Taylor and Attorney General '<er.:-:edy -

Is tha': fair? 

~rr. Breckinrid<J~. I would assume so. 

l!r. Colby. Certainly, y.es. But again, if t~e focus was 

on tha ~ilitary operation, it ~igh<: have been ':hat that othar 

operation .\vas not involved in it. 

Hr. S<;:h·.-;arz. The record f•.Jrther shm:s that on '\ay 7, 1962, 

a me~ti1~g 'Nas held Hi-t~ Attorney G~neral Rob~rt I'C£::nr:edy in 

\Vhich th: ·contenporan.:::ons docUi:i::n"t describi!1g ":.hat meetir..g 

was not called an assassi~atio~ hut was called a ?roj~c:. '----......: 
was told of 

is th!J. t ri<;ht? 
• 

Hr. Colby • 

any o-ther discussion in that ;:t;,e:t.i!:'J on this suhj =c':: \Ja just 

don''.;: kno<~. 

Mr. Breckinridge. 

Th~ p~opla who briefed A~torn~y G~neral Kennedy are th~ 

1.:i th .th.:: t la [ i a. 
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....... __ , ... __ ... 

1 
Colon~! Edwards, who was Dir~ctor of Sucurity, undsr whos~ 

2 
suo_':!rvisior. th~ first r>ortion ot that <:ctivity Has carrL;d on, 

3 
had Hi thdra\Ut from ·.J. t. 

4 

5 
on a conpar~-:1::nted basis, a!1.d Colon!:!l Ld·.·Tards did not kr~o'..r 

6. about it. 

7 Hr. Sch·.-~arz. Even though it contir.uad to involv~ ·the 

8 Mafia until early_ 1963? 

9 Mr. Breckinridge. That is correct. Col0::1el Ed•dards ::o 

.10 lo:.ger lme.l-., 1·1hat '"as going on. So <lhen he briefed tha Attorr.e:y 

11 Gen<::f'al ha did no~ kno\'1 that this s<::cor,d operation, this 

12 raac~ivation of the opera~io~ tha~ had for~arly run ur.dar his 

13 resoonsibili ':.y -- h« did not kno•,.; that it 'o'las o.r.going. 

14 Hho 1vas responsible for the salr;ction of 

15 Colonel Ed1·1ards ar.d Gar..eral Cou:-tsal Houstor:. as being the 

16 p,;rsor.s Hho •,.;auld go to brief Attorney Ger.c:ral :.zan::<ody? 

17 ltr. Breckir.ridge. I am not sur <o I knm~ that. 

18 It would have be~n scrneoca of higher -
19 authority ~vi~hin the CIA; is that correct? 

20 l·lr. Brt>ckinridge. 

21 Nr. Houston, if I undars'::and it, feels that he would not 

22 haV;! don!; this u:1.less he thou<]ht tha Director kne\.,.. 

23 J.lr. Sch1-1ar z. 

24 r•lr.. !}r=.c'~inr idlj...: e 

25 he dL:l no":. talk ::o i:.h= Director ubou-=: it .. 
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1 

2 
ei t_]1-,r e t this pc>i:: t in tim;!. 

3 
:1r. Sch~·rarz. ·So son..,or.e selected th;;se perso1~s ':o go 

4 

5 
:-lunbc;r tHo, they did r.ot kn01v the plo':: for assc.ssir.<:tion 

6. 

? 

8 Hr. SchHarz. i'lu:;6ar three: therefore, Attorney General 

9 Ke.nnt:dy Has giv~::. the im?r-:.ssio!l tha~ t.vhat.evcr \1as goir:.Cj.· on 

10 was over; ·is that correct? 

ll ~r. B~ackinridge. I think that is correct as I r~cor..st~uc~ 

12 it. 

13 Hr. Sch~Varz. Can we determin= ~-her: \·:ho •.vas responsible 

14 for sr:::lec;:tir .. g those p-::~sons to hri8f Attorr~~y Gener2tl !\ar.n~dy, 

15 inst:::c:d of including in tha: group ot:her p=.rsc~:s '.vho i::1~~·f i_:hc:: 

16 th: i·1afia pllrt of the c:.ssassinc..tio~ attC:.l'"TI?-t f:las ongoing? 

17 I don 1 t. thir .. k t:!'!c:t \·,'~ ca!1 no'.V ~· 

18 As l say, there is no written record. -
19 Hr. Sch\·larz. Nho could it have been? \~no v1as in a 

20 higher position of authority, in a position to rnaka a decision 

21 as to who should brief Attorney General Kennedy? 

22 Hr. nr,ecJ.::ir.ridg~. 

23 have. 

24 

25 ~lr. 
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1 

2 
~ 

Nay I reconstruct because much of my understandi~g :s ~as~ri 

3 
on my analysis of what happ~lled and not on clear facts. 

4 

5 
and incidP.n"!.: in Las Veg·as ~ventually procuc.:d his na!·ile, and 

6 
his conversations, I think~ ware wit~ the General couns2l at 

? 
that time. I cannot raconstruct.beyond that so I really can't 

8 
give you an answer to the speci~ic question. But the initiativ= 

9 
came fro:.1 the PSI. Colonel Ed~·1ards anrl llr. Houston discuss a:!. 

10 
it. Hr. Houston, I have been told, baliaves that the Director 

11 must have known. 

12 l·lr. Sch1·1arz: !·ihich Director are l·le talking about? 

13 Hr. Breckir.ridge. Hhoever the Director 1-1as at that tiro. a? 

14 ~lr. colby. By that time. 

15 

16· Hr. Colby. CIA. That '.-Jould have been ~:ccone. 

1? Hr. Brcckinridge. lie operatad on the ass-uc'TI;:>tion thi!t ::r. 

-18 !-lcCo::-~ro k:<e~·T. -
19 Nr. SchHarz. K..'1e11 tvha'::? 

20 Hr. Breckir.ridge. Knelv that they Here going to bri:f the 

21 Att:orney Gsneral. 

22 llr. Schuarz. Al::>out? 
. ' 

23 llr. Dre.ckinridge. The record on this is very unsatis!actcr~ 

24 

25 aft ':'Or 
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15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

' 23 

24 

25 

as it Has. 

l'l'hcn peopl!:! discuss~d thi3 1-1i th or.-: anoth:r, lvha'c \:h·>.y 

conv.sy-;d ':.o on" another accurately as to Hhat i-t was th~y H>:re. 
. ' 

that we can .r.,construct -tha':: satisfacl~orily '::oday. 

Mr. Schlvarz. Is Hr. EdHards still alive?, 

!fr. Breckinr idgte. Yes,· he is. 

Hr. SchHarz. Hr. Houston is still alive and is in 1'/ashir.g-

ton, D.C.? 

Hr.· Breckinridge. Yes, sir •. 

1-l.r. Schl-larz. Hr. !-lcCo!le is still alive a;1d is in 

l·tr •. E:olby. , California. 

· !fr. Schwarz. t·las Hr. H.::lms the successor to !·l.r. Bissel? 

Hr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. Well, let's leave a place in the record 

whi:re we 1-1ill insert it ;.;as either !!r. IlcCone or :-lr. Bissel 

. 
Hho· had the job of Deputy Director 'for Plans in Hay, 1952. 

}l.r. Colby • 
• -

lfr. Schwarz. 

Hr. Colby. 
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r 
Ch.J.irman Church. You s~a, tho: s':at•::: of th" record ~; ,.,1• 

nm,r sugg=s•.:s a cover-up, a::othr,r cov<!r-uj). It suggests 'the.~ I 
I 

those 1-1!10 ~~-~re sele.cted by the higher authority in CIJ\ to 

bri;,f th" i\ttorn"'y General had kr.owledg<: liE~it-;d to a:1 a·t!;.,~:l?'::. 

on the life of Castro that had been concluded. 

It further suggests -that they had no kr.oHledga of co;-:~i:-.'.\i:-.r; 

efforts then under<.1ay, even though prcsunably th2ir su:_:>erio!:'s 

did have such kno~1ledg-"!. This leaves the Attorney Gi:neral i:-. 

a position of being told about the past progra~ ~~d not b=i~J 

told abcu~ the present progra~. and we know that he later sair. 

to c"'rtair. assistants of his ':!'!at he had p~t. a s'::op to 

assassinatio~ atte.>Olpts on Pidc.l Castro a:-.d hE> may have 

left with the impres~ion, as a result of this meeting, that 

there •t~ere no furth;;r atts~pts. H~ may have said he ';:c:n"'..::::.d r.a 

further att.empts.. Ne d0!1 1 t k::o9.·1. But clearly he ,,.,as r..ot tolC 

that there wer<: further at'::e!mpts then ur,dcruay. 

Senator !-!organ. Here 1-le told yesterday or. the c2.y befo1.·:o 

yesterday that ha knew of the Cuban majors' oper<'.tion? 
• -

Nr. SchHarz. He ,,•ere no~ told that. 

Hr. Br;;ckinridge. I can::.o': clarify the question com:oletely 

but I can introduc"' a little bit more. 

·1~h2:1 the discussion occurr;,d 11r. Houston did go and,;f;;;'i~ 
/.:;· (. 

with Gcn;!ral Carter, •.o~ho vas· th2:1 -the Deputy Director -~;. F :: 
\. '"~;. 

Nr. Sch1~2.rz. t·1'1ich discussio:-. ar-a '"~ talki:·cr about .i'io•.<:>-·· 

Th~ discussiof!. abou.::. goi::g to 
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1 Ger.eral. 
'. 

2 To,go b~ck, how the questiofi arose, and it gees far afield, 

3 Joh~ Roselli, who was the Chicago member of the Mafia who 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

.21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

.. 
arranged the introduc~ion of Ciancan~~ the Cuban syndicate 

head, thrcugh.whorn thay initially tried to run this operation 

Giancana had a personal love affair'with a well know entertain~r 

Hho l-Ias then in Las Vegas, and 51-:e ~!as ruspected by him of tr.en 

having an affair l·!i th another W(;:ll kn01-m entertainer. 

Giancana went. to Robsrt l-!aheu, through ~~hom these intrcduc-

tions were first made 

1-lr. SchHarz. Introduced to the Hafia persor.rre1? 

Hr. B~eckinr~dge. Yes. 

Hr. Colby. Iletl~een CIA and fue llufia. 

Hr. Ilreckinridge. Ar.d asked Maheu to &range to have the 

:r.oom of the male entertainer in Las Vegas hugged. They hired 

a .private cetcctiva ~-;•lc.o ther. did this. The rocr..mate sturr,!Jlsd 

on the equipment, ·the private detective Has arrested, and the 

FBI investigativz trail led froi!l the rrivate deto::ctive to !!al:eu 
• 

to Gianc11r.a and eventually to CIA. Giancana had insisted that 

Maheu hslp him because he hud helped Maheu with the introduction 

to the !-.cad of the Cubu.n syndicate, and 11aheu had then agreed 

to get a private detective to do it. 

So this arose in tho:: cc;:!:ext of a domesticviolation of 

Hirst<::,>IJing lv.v1s <1rrd tl:e I'B.I H:l·s investi<Jating it on that basis. 

n.~cau.sc t.hc tl.·.:!il l~d to :;iar,cana a!1d lcselli, 
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j: l 
bot!: ,·,f ~1hom 

-.1 
1 third member of the syndicate involved in this, 

2 were hi_sh on the FBI list, as they progressed toH<J.rds dcvelopill'J 

3 a p?osecution, they came to Colonel Edwards, the FBI did, and 

4 said what is your position on this. ,The position of the 1\gcnc.:y 

5 as stated by Colonel Edwards was we did not want them prosecuted 

6 because it ~10uld expose \vhat he understood to be this operation, 

7 and I guess the time sequence gets a little fuzzy in my mind. 

8 Hr. Schwarz. Did he tell the Director of the FBI the 

g nature of the operation, or simply he told him it would concern 

10 some sensitive matter? 

11 Nr. Breckinridge. He told h.Un it was an intelligence 

12 operation in country, and the Hafia ,.,.as being used for that 

13 purpose. So in the discussions as it progressed, it dealt with 

14 the wiretap prosecution. Colonel Edwards in discussing it 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

with us in 1967, according to bur notes, said that they briefed 

the Attorney General all the way, but at that time Colonel 

EdHards, I think by thc time they did it, Colonel Echtards thought; 

it was over. So the Attorney General and the FBI were not told 

• 
the c6rnplete story. 

Hr. Scn11arz. They 1~eren 't told the most important part 

of the story, and that wils that it 1:as continuing. 

Mr. Drcckinridge. They didn't know that, that is correct. 

Chairman Church. So you have here t~o~o violations of lu.H. 

Apart from what was told to the Attorney Gcncr~l, you have two 

!violations of law. 

Photocopy from 
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1 Ne may have three. Second, it is certainly an 

1: l 
I· I 

activ~ty ...... 

-. 
th."\ t. 

2 the basic law prohibited CIA from engaging in, domestic activity. 

3 Mr. Colby. CIA was not invol~ed in the wiretap. 

4 Chilirman Church. ll.s I understand it, the CIA l·lils invo 1 vcd 

5 because it engaged a private 

6 Mr. Ereckinridgc. I am sorry. 

7 Chairman Church. 1-laybe I misunderstood. 

8 Mr. Breckinridge. We didn't learn about this until aiter 

g the FBI found out ·about the Nafia involvement in that wiretap. 

10 This was done by a private detective hired by a private business .. ,a 

11 at the request of Giancana. 

12 Mr. Schwarz~ CIA agents had co~~itted the crime, in this 

13 case,. but not on behalf of the CIA. 

14 Nr •. Breckinridge. No, no. 

15 Mr. Schwarz. Isn't that accurate? 

16 Mr. Breckinridge. No. 

17 
Mr. Colby.· I wouldn't call Giancana an agent, getting 

18 
back to our definitional problems. 

• 

19 ir. Schwarz. CIA associ~tes. 
• 

20 
Mr. Colby. CIA instrument. Ne had a contact with Giancana, 

21 
obviously, and with Maheu. They decided on their 01-m to do 

22 
this wiretapping, or bugging, or whatever it was, without our 

23 prior knowledge. They got: caught. Then they said if this is 
. 

fully investig~te•1 and brought out, it will bring out the CIA 

25 
colL:boration on the ot:hcr S\'b~cct, and then 

... 
Photocopy from 
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..JJ 

to go and brief the Attorney General to the degree briefed. 

Ch'airman Church. After 1-:hich the Justice Dcpartr..e:-tt d roi'i~Cc! 

the case? 

Nr. Colby. It was dropped. 

• -

f~ r; ~~;~ r.:1 ~·~ f\i I 
•c)c~\S l,. w ·• 
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Ntf 50955 

S<o,:ator Hart of Colorado. llas tha CL'\ not conc,:,rn,tl ':ha<-. 

Giancana may have told som~t~i~q about this Cuban oPeration to 

the. f~mala entertain&r who also may hava .told the ~al~ 

ent~r'tai:--~.e.r? 

!lr. Brec;:inridga. No. 

and I am noH d&scribinq 1·1ha t r.tr. :lah~u .said, ar.d 

fror.1 having r,ad some: files at the: Departrn;::1t of 

recsntly when Nr. J.!aheu tried to explai!l to the FBI his 

position and tried. to provide a rationale for doing this, ~a 

said I thought there v;as a leak. i!l Chicago and I Har.tad to have 

tha room of this &ntertaiier bugged so I could find out if 

Giancana had leak~d. 

Tha FBI gave this '.:he kin:'l of credit I think it Has entitl.eR 

fa 8 They dic1:t 1 t pay much a'tt~:J.-:.io!l to it. This \Vas somc.thi:roSf 

he tried -to d'.:!Velop to justify his involVdilent. 

Chicago that 1-1a knm·r of, soncthin.g tha.t he Hould kno\·l of, a::~ 

th::rc \Vas no instruction O!.l our part for hi:7t 'to do such a ;-. . 
... nl. :-.. q, 

• -a:-.d it Has for anoth.or r<oason Giancana asked him to do it. 

Ser.a tor Hart of Color2.co. As far as you can tall from the 

.r:::cord, th..; CIA t.vas not conc~rn~d that Gi~ncana and his f=.::~ale 

friend, or h~r rnale friacd, may have blown the Cuban operation? 

l1r. 13r2ckinr iclga. ~;o. 

So!nator Jla:::t 'Jt Colo:·,~do. 

;nth '.vho·n? 

Docid:32105805 Page 60 
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~lr. · !JrecY..L:r idg,;;. l ~h in!-: that is still th;;! // C<l:.~.U 
l would like to ~dd Olld furthar thinn. 

over to brief tha Attorney G~neral, th~ gan~ral couns~l did 

go st''"al-. to Gi:.ncral Carter. G:::..::ral Carter said that ha 

understood --

~lr. Colby. 

Ag;,r.cy at that ·tine. 

Mr. Breckinridga. -- he understood the situation and 

• d '• • h'" b • F ~n Uc ~~r.1e :n~g. _ r~=- Dir:::ct..or. 
• 

did brief the Dir:ctor,. \·lho ~vas ther• Hr. ::cco::e. Our notes 

writt<:n ia 1967 say t]-,,r., is ••o indication that G,.,n.oral Carts::: 

was briefed on tHe full dafails o~ ~he assa~sination plot. 

So '"hila he did a!)prov;, their goi::q ar,d brL::fing th:: ~.t'::.orr:e•t 

Ganaral abou'c: t!<is associatior, ~vit.h t!1a l·lc.fi<'., there is r.o 

indic~tion tha'c: he was told the full story than ~ither. 

:·lr. Sch~·;arz. Th"n in Augus':: of 1953, th~ docum;;J:t that 

you provided for us last tim<:, :lr. Ile.lm·s did knm: about t~"' 

o~going ap~ration; is that corr.';!c';:? 

Mr. Breckinridge. l think by 

\. ~··. 
operation was going. 

<,_.___)/ 
Hr. Sch•darz. He S<!nt to Dir,.,ctor !!cCone. the n 'i:I.lorandun 

T;~t.oll i <;'!;,::·_ 

I 
I 
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Gcr:..:or2.l th.:: fact ':ha",: the plot: 11a::; ongoing. 

Is that a fai~.charactcrization? 

Hr. Coll:>y. 

Mr. Brcckinridga. Could I see th~ nemo? 

Chairman Church. Tha r.1~--:10 us=s verbs in th~ past t2.:~s::: .. 

Hr. Sch·.~arz·. The cov.;r memo from l!"'.lms to tlcCor.e tra!:s-

mitting a CO!JY of 'the n;;.::~orar.c1C~m conc2.rnir.g tha !lay, 1962 

Hr. Breckinridg". !1ay I say first I don't k:.o1". I 

just call your attiO:ltion to th::: t!-\ird para.grat.Jh. 

l1r. Sch·.varz. · Of thoa ra~morandum from Diractor !1;lns? 

Mr. BreckinridtJ•· Yes. He l·ras the:!. D. D. 

?lr. colby. Tha ba5ic memorandum, of cot:rs~~ merely 

rafcrr:d to a sensiti•;e CIA o;::>sratio!'l ar.·:i th<l!1 i:: :lr. !!•!.::1s 

in thci paragraph sayn I ass~td you are awara of thci natur~ 

of th.: opsration discussed in ths attac!1m=:-.t. 

Again, this was an attempt not to refer on paper to what -
it \vas. 

past tense. 

1-!r. Colby. 

Hr. Col~,·~. 

Photocopy from 
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a CO?Y of th!: bri,din')' of th~ 2\'.::t:o:::-:H:Y G,_n::::-.:?.1 iH iic.y, 19G2. 

that you •,;;;r.: 

~hat? 

M . B ; ' 'd r •. r~c~1nr1 ge. T!lis '.'.'as pr~pared by ano':h,:,r ins?i:Ctor 

and me in 191)7. 

S-:nator i-~organ. l'lhan you say th;;,re is no indication that 

he. knt.' .. r, thv..t is just an assumption on your part, that you 

don't have a~y positiv~ evid;;;..ca? 

·~- • . . . d t·u.. Br :c;;.1nr1 ge. Tha'.:: is corract. 

Ser.ator. !·Iorgan. .Th::. truth is you sort of suspact they 

all knaw l·:ha '.:: 1·1as -goir;<J on. · Do:.' t you thin)~ that is tru"? 

Hr. Brackinridc:re. No, not n~c<;ss2.rily. 

· We interviewed diffarent peo?le. I did not interview 

Hr. Bisse1 • I did ir.terviel-l llr. :1arv"y. 
• -He submitted this r:port to then-Dir.ector l!elms, one copy 

only. \'Ia did not intcrvie•.'l h1.r.J. 
, .... 

l~here his name ?.'?peared in the course of our inquiry He 

put it in our 

·• 
•.. 

r<.;port so the.":: .. ~ a 1vould s~e haN th~ record il?".;.::rc .. 
.,~, • . . . 

to pcopl;; 1·:'1o approachr.d it ."'" '\ole did. 
;: 

Th~ ':!:-:tr:..~t o: ~h:-! ~·:~o·~J..:...JP:; or: ".:!-'~~-S::! r1:.ff~;;!":-.:1t p=c-?1-:. .:s ,, (·. 

~~ r.: • ;: 
;!Cr ~~:~.~.to as5utn~. 
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I can't answer your qudstion. 
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.;vid~.:-.c" that th,:,y.-did kno;v, you just assur.l<:d tha': -- you 

didn'~ assuma that thYy didn'': know, you just said there is 

Nr. Breckinridge. That is correct. 

Sanator Schw6ickar. L;;t n"' ask the question another t·:.:.y. 

The docurnentation you collected and ,,,hat you do have 

positively, tvllo 1·ras the hi')hast ranking official, according 

to your ro:cords, ~rho knatv? 

Chairman Church. According to the positive docUPents 
.• 

i:hat you have· of ·knowledga. 

Hr. Brecldnridge. First, let me say we did not have 

docu.'nerd::ation. It was based mostly on ·int<:;rvie\·IS, this 

period involvi!'.g the llafia. 

. The highest person that we understood that kn<M durir.g 
~;;.;.:.i'---

the first phase with Mr. aissel. That we clearly did know 

about it~ There was discussion at one point in which ·~. -
Bissel, Colonel Ed~-Tards, the t\-10 of tha:n, met Hith 1·~. Dulles 

ar,d had a coJ~V"'rsation in. ~·lhich I can best say there was 

doubletalk as to what they were discussing. 

It ls open to questic~ how clearly this 

:-lr. Dulles and wh;;t)l::;r or r:ot I!r. Dulles ur.derstocd. 
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10 

11 

12. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

that. 

Stinator Schweickar. R~ left the Agency in 1961, ~s I 

r"'call. 

!·lh;,n •.vas your i1-.vestigatio:~? 

Hr. Dreckir.ridge. Our inv2:stigation tn!.s ir. 1967. 

And our discussion with Colonel Edwards, who d~scrib~d 

this meeting when i~ occurred i~ 1960, left us with the impr~ssi.: 

~1hile they had r:t!::t with ar. Dulles, that the cor:versa tion t·12.s 

not in precis eo terms. As Colon:::l :Sdt'lards said to us, 'Hi! 

didn't usa.any bad Hords, which meant they didn't use th<> 

v;ord "assas;;i,.a tier.," but t:.ey discussed an operation against 

Castro in.such t~rms tha~ he felt that they had conveyed the 

messag;; to Hr. Dulles. But there is room for dou::,t. 

Senator Schvleicksr. Once c·lr. Dulles left the .'\ge:1cy, t·lhO 

then .became the highest ra:tki~~C: p~rS0!1 to kno~", according 

t. • L' t' ? o your 1nves~1ga 1on. 

Hr. J3reckinridge. If :·lr. Dull=s did in fact ur.d:,rstand, 

18 he would ~; th"' highest p.:rsor.:. at this point • 
• 

19 Senator Schweicker. At this point. But he left the 

20 Agency in l9Gl. Five: years of assassination att"'"c:>ts 

21 after tha•.:. 

22 You conducted an ir.•.restigation in 1967. !·That did. tha.t . ~· 

23 period shov as to uho \vas th"' higi1est rankinq person l'lho J.:n;:•..J? 

24 

25 

Hr. :lr,;,ckinridqe. '·lr; :·!cCon<:. did ~,o";: k!".OH until T!luch.lat.r 

until after it was all over. Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 
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7 
1 

Hr. ·colby. He kns'"' in 1963. 

?. 
' Mr. Drecki!'lridg.:. About a past a.V<!nt. 

3 
~lr. Colby. There vras still activities going on.· 

4 
That is righ-t. 

5 
Chairrnan Church. Can wa get th~ answar first? 

6 
Excus~ me~ I can't giv~ you a ~ore 

7 
precis= answer because som~tim~s th~ r~cord that wa were able 

8 
to r~co'nstruc~ is·· .o1ot pr=:cise: and i=: sone insta!'lc-=.s not at all 

9 
cl~ar. Nd w~r~ left with so~e UJlCertainty. 

10 Houldn't ~:ta~ ba th: k~y issu~ of 

11 and you maan to say you can'~ ':~11 

12 tne? 

13 Mr. aracki~ridga. ~o, sir. 

14 

15 ~r. Dreckinridga. 

16 

1? 

• 18 su~r.Utt-:=d our d:::scri;~-t:ior.. o~ 'i1<!+.-'. hap?~n;d to hii'1.. !·7.:: -:!id not 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 I t ... ; s s ord'r.·~":~! ~ ., -:.eh_,.., ·~··· co .... ,,,cJ.. .. ~~.1 ;.~.·;~Stl'gat.io:, n il.a. S ::::.r~ e 1 _.. er __ .a. .... .! 1 ••. l _.,,~, '0 ._ ~"......,..,. - ...., ..._, - 1 
a 9-'l~~ral ir:v.i!stiga::ion, 1-H • .• •;:1l."i cc;·.:.:J.:..!c!" •.-:it:h r,;co;:n.nd;d:io~.s., 

2-nd i:-. '.:his· i:1stc:nc~ ~~=- di· 1 . ..,, •·;., r;,co"s:.{··;r:':,;~! <:>.S ':kll as I 
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we cou~d Yl~lat happened. 

' ~lr. !I~lr.1s ~-1ho ll:old it. 
.. 

Inspector Gen::ral then 

( 

l\nd the report 

~-1 ~ h-=.d 0:1ly one 

Photocopy from 
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discussion. 

or.ly to 

~!le 

may !"!aV<: had others. t-Te had cnly 0112 

discussio~ with l1im, which was when wa gava hin the first 

portion of ~h~ report, because we inv~stigatad t~re~ diffare~t 

1 assassi.~1?.tion plans, as H:;; d~scribed t~-=m t~1en, ar:,d our di3c~~.sic. 

said t~at we sinply u~d~rtook to r~co~struct what ~ad ha~?~~~~ 

as best \1~ could· reco~struct it~· 

:1r. H alms lvhc. t '""' had 

't···,h ..... -'h' ,_ l·n nouo:: :;:vl.r.g l.n.-e:rv:teue .... , l.M as sue.~. 

for d~cisions as hd ~~lt apprcpria~e. 

Senator 11o:1dale. 

Dull.=s kz:r.•.v, ~~~o--, . ...-1 ,u~ fro~ t)s!-or·"" Jo, .... ____ l_ 
~.1._;.1 .o..C.~~....t ••I- .;1 •• ~.o -/"" ·-

~---
the Executive Director dat,:d 2/15/72, t.;hic:t sta·::as, I quot'-': 

• 
~· 

''Individuals w~o w~rs a0ar~ of this proj~ct!' --

That is th~ ~-=.fie. prcjac~ --

...... ~.~-

a ttor!"'. ~"';ys for ~ob~rt Ha!12'.l. " 

Mr. Bracki~ridga. rtr .. Osbor:1 is ·.<Jri~ir:.g -:.h.:l~ or.. 4:h::: hasis 

of ~is understandi~g of what Colo~~l Edwards had to say. 

.- ., . ., '"" - •-• ,-a 
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Colonc~ Edwards b:::lieves that Mr. Dulles u~derstood the 

0'1 

conVc:rsation. He also said that hd engaged in doul,letalk so 

that there HaS room for Misunderstandir:g, 

I sho·.·1 you a rlocu>:lcr.t stan;Jed 0012, heacL:d 

John Ros-.;,lli and ask you ~.;hat it i·s. 

fiJI. 3rscki:-.ridge.· This is "· n2.:no pre!Jared in the Offic 2 

of S:curity de,scribir:q John .R.oseJ.li, 1-1!~0 is the first of the 

m::.::~b;rs of th::: sy:,dicate lvho was us.;,d to arrange th2. introduc'~i.:::i· .. 

to tl1e head of the zy::-.dicate in Cuba. 

1-lr. sd11·1arz. 

Nr, Dreckinridg2. I am not sur.,. 

in 1973 but I \vould havo, to ched:. 

Nr. Schtvc.rz .. Do~s it r~f~r to a Castro assassi~a~ion 

Do~s th~ word ''assassi~a~ion'' a??ear? 

I ~hink it refers to the Mafia. 

Do you. hav'2; a:-Ly doubt, in fact, ":::.:,is is 
• 

r ·f·-rrl.'ng to -'-'1~ assass.: .... -.&..~on --·-,-__ fort i .. _,volv;.,..,_ cr_. ~:aheu, 
:;;;. ;,;;. a~ • '-' ._ ..I... a .I. C.. 0.,....1.. ~ - - --- .l.-~ .Ros"lli, . ,- -.. 

. : .. ·: 2 !.:- .. -: 

Traffican~a, in connection wit~ Castro? 

~-Ir .. BreCkir:ridg~.. That is corr.=ct. ·- ' 

. ·. -...... ;..-· 

fir. Sch,..ru.rz.. Ar.d does .t~is dccu.:Tlent pr-=.pc.red by tha 

Of!ic~ of s~ctirity state ''the DC! was brie~~d and gavs his 
.. 

upprova.ln? 

It does. 

ar. Scht.Jar~ .. 
·. 
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1 
h 10 Mr. ·Breckinridgd. That •.vas Hr. 'oulles. 

.2 
Hr. Schwarz. Noo1, th~rc:fore, either ~lr. Dulles did apt;>rov,) 

3 
•11hic!1 the doctL':len:'::. says, or SOMO!body wrote a docur:JE:nt in 

4 
conn~ction w~th the investigation which irres~onsibly says 

5 
Mr. Dulles approvO!d. IJhich is th~· case? 

6' 
Hr. Brecki:::ric!g::. I don't think ~hat eith~r is necessarily 

7 
the cas::: .. 

8 
The unc1£::rs'ta~-:dir.CJ of t.h~ Offic5. of Security is that !·lr .. 

9 Dulles dobs know or did knew. Th~ question that \·las raised 

10 in tha cour~e of our i~quiry was tha~ t~~ natura of the m~eting 

11 as d~sc~ibed to us raised a question of doubt. '!'hat He did 

12 not resolve .. 

13 C!1airr:!a!l Church. I think if tva acc:=pt your testir.1o1:y 

14 that there ':lc.s at least. an ele.:~:::r.t of doubt as to ':Vh:th:::r or 

15 

16 Mafia, and i~s purposO!, to assassinate 1~. Castro, lat's gut 

17 After Mr. nulles left 
• 

18 

19 to cJo ~·lith suhscqua:t-=. c..-tt~ttpts c..-: the li::e of Cast.ro .. 

20 

21 tell us with r~sp~ct to th~ highO!st officials in the CIA, 

22 follo;-:i::') the d"'partur"' of 'lr. Dull;:,s, •,o~ho !:lay ha'la had );::oc·:l"dS, 

23 of th"s"' 0:1.goi::-.g ope::atio:'Js? 

24 ;-:r. Br:::cki~ridga. l·J!"1er. tho; opsrutior:. ~1as rcni!t-~ed I thi::~: 

25 it is cl~c.r U:o.t th-: Dir"ctcr at t:.at ti:n"' did r.ot knm1. 
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Senator Sc!JH~ick-=r. . 

Chairman Church. 

IIi 

Anrl vho \·las th~ Director at that 
J 

Thd operatic~ was attually r~activ~t~d 

in April of 1962. It was pla~ned to be raactivat~d prior to 

that but th~ employee who had ras?onsibility for it did not 

get fre<'! until April of '62 Hhan ha actually reactivated it. 

Thc:rr. is no L1dication that anyone above the Level of ~lr. 

Bisscl i~1. 1961, at th~ that t~is was discuss2d, t~er~ 

is no indicktion that a~yona above his level knew that it 

\·Tas to ba reactivated. 

it· ov.::r and a tt~-n.pt:::d to rur-. it again throt..l-gh th::! bala!~C-: 

of 1962, after April. 

~I~ did ":~c.~ a"':. the ir .. s~ructio:: of ~tr. TT a 1 •'"'<:: .. _ ........ -I! 

did h" not? 

• - 'I'ha co:J.fusio:-.., as ps.rha?s ~\.:::: discusss:'! th2 o":.!ier day, :-~r .. 

llelrns signed off on a prcjact that was originally ini -'.:i.:!. 't ~d 
.~,--

projecc. ._::,1-by :tr. ~issei called ZR Rifle, and gR Rifle was a 

·~--

----- --

Hhite: !louse. It Ha~ nad~ no mar~ spacific t~an thet. He 

.. _ -- -~' --~· 
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1 
12 th£:m. 

2 
... Hr. 

3 
Biss;l ar.d origi~ally it continu~d as a separatE action from 

4 
th~ Castro op"'ration, but l!r. Harvey 1-1as also giv2n that 

5 responsibility, and for all. intents and purposes they becaMe 

6' 
1·1edd2d. 

7 :-lr. Iblms tvas the p-orso:1 tvho fornally approved ZR Ri~le 

8 as a project. ZR. Rifle had a dual purJ?ose tha'o: has ::.ot .!J.:o<:n 

9 .clarified by our inquiry. It apparently was in fact used for 

10 tl1~ sta~~d ~urposes, as far as organizatio:tal activiti~s ~~ant 

11 

1? 

13 which meant that rather than the usual vcuch~rs su?porti~g 

14 ~xpenditures, that th2 officer involv~d would sin~ly certify 

15 ·t'na~_ ~-hA moJ•_ay hnd b~~ .. ~ so-n~ a~d ~•1;s ~·o•1ld ~- ~cc~c~~~ - .~ - _ .. !. ......... _ ...... ~ ..... •<.. .i,j.)': .... --~·· 

16 It had a proj;:,ct. a."1oun':: of some dollars, ~.7SQ'J - Sl0,00'l --

17 soia:;. of it ~o includ~ th-= salary of a~;. e.g .:.11t, so:-:1 "! to i:--~cl ud :: 

18 • 
opert ti:1g '"xp2nScS. 

19 So Mr~ Jlalns' main app~aranca in tha approval of ZR Rifla 

20 

21 familiar with tha Castro O?"ration. 

22 !·lr. Sch~mrz. Bscausa of t:1.e dual pul'))Ose of Hiflf:, RifJ., 

23 maans both, rifle fil~s ani usad rifies? 

24 !lr. Br ccki::r idg e. 

25 ~lr. Colby. 
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19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

th:;;n, tc that kit:d of associatior.. 

~~. Dreckinridge. I told you that I \·/Ould look for t·lh -=r. 

~r. llelrns' narn~ first clearly appeared and I haven't don~ that. 

I was out of .toH:l yesterday. 

!1r. Sch.,·tar z. Do you hav-: the·m"-rno of F::bruary 1962 

"authoriz::d Hilliarn ilarv.ey by rn=.o"!lo to ha:1dl.a the project on 

a special basis''?: 

.... 
~ .... 

Nr. sdlh'arz. Yes. 

!·1r. Br :::c~::ir .. r idg ~. 

Chairr.u::.!". Church. 

Do I have a copy of t:,at. r.rcno.ra;:du.::-t? 

Mr. Biss~l was the Ds?u~y Dir~c~or of 

Pla~s. Th~ r~cord would i::Jicat~ tha~ h~ knsw of ~h6 re-

• 
of l~Gl. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

-· --- ~ 

NW 50955 Docid:32105805 Page 72 



2 

Mr. Schwarz. November 1961? 
Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Library 

• Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is probab~y correct. It 

3 was in the fall of 1961 that Mr. Harvey was given this assignmen• 

4 by Hr. Sissel. I think l·!r. Bis~c::.. left in 196 2. I am nJ"!.. sure 

5 of the dates, So ~lr. Bissel 1wuld have known at that tine. 

· 6 But I am not sure after that. 

7 Chairman Church. Helms succeeded 1~r. Bisscl as chief 

8 of operations? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Hr. Colby. Deputy Director of Plans. 

Chairman Church. Deputy Director for Plans. 

Your record shows that Helms had knowledge of the ZR Rifle 

operation, Hhich 1 among other things 1 ~~as to develop an ,>xectt7c; .J_ 
capability whatever that means. Presumably that me;:;ns a 

14 capability t6 cond~~t an.a~sassination if and when authorized 

15 by proper authority? 

16 

17 

21 

22 

23 

2-1 

25 

Mr. Breckinridge. That is my understanding. 

Chairr.1an Church. Is that.your understanding? 
. -~~·-;;· 

...1-lr. Breckinridge. Yes, :sir. 
.·.· i 

·~ .. 
Chairman Church. Do yoni:' records sho•..: that, or is that 

I . ' . 

based upon Hhat has been revc.aled through· your interrogation?. 
•· 

.· ., ......... 
Mr. Breckinridge. Fi2"s:t;:let me go buck and clarify, then 

I \vill answer this quest~~.i£r may. 

1-!r. Helm::; upprovcd 'z.?. P"..ifle, \,·hich the record sho':lshas the 

responsibility of essentially. 

Hy underst.:J:1ding, f!:'o:n my intervie1~s 1 is· that ZR Rifle h;td 
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1 also the responsibility for executive action capability. That 

2 is q difficult phrase. 

3 The record doci not show that Mr. llelrns knew when he approv d 

4 the proje.::t that it had this dual role. So from that po.'.n·:: of 

5 view, I have a record that shows what the project was supposed 

~· to have been as far as its open description, though classified, 

7 and the _result of our intervie·.<s •.vi th !·lr. Harvey which tell t!"le 

8 otl1er story about executive action capability. So it does not, 

9 the record does not sh01·1 that· Hr .Helms at that time kneH tvha t 

10 that 1·1as. 

11 Chairman Church. If Harvey knew that it had this other 

12 a~pect, who would have told him to develop such a capability 1 if 

13 it were not his superior? 

14 Mr. Breckinridge. I think that. is a logical conclusion, bu~ 

15· I was distinguishing what the record sh01~ed and what our inte.r:vi.e•·:s 

16 developed. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairman Church. Didn't you ask Harvey in interviewing 

him 1,:hether or not H"!lms had told him to develop this capeibii'Tf:',; 

as a part of the zn Rifle? 

Didn't. you ask him l{ho told: him to develop this capabilitj•, 

or did he do it on his own? 

Hr-. Dreckinridge. Your question is a very proper one, and 

my difficulty is with the record which goes back to what Dissel 

instruct~d Harvey to do. 

~lr. Scln;<:~rz. Defore Helms took t1w job,· Bi.sscl b)ld l!<lT.':c~· 

( 
Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford library 
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1 to take, charge· of the Castro assassination project? 

2 ~Mr. Breckinridgc. Bissel told Harvey to create the executi 

3 action capability • 

4 !1r; Schw;;trz. But he also told him to take charge of the 

5 Castro assassination project usirig th~ Mafia; isn't that 

6 correct? 

7 Hr. Breckinridge. No", there is no record except the 

8 record that cam~ from our interviews on this score. All I 

9 am trying to do is dra\V the distinction between •,.;ha t the reccrd 

10 sho~.;s and \vha t cur intervie\vS' developed, and there are gaps 

11 in that. 

12 Chairman Church. Your intervie1vs shO\v that Hr. Bissel, \;i:o 

13 preceded !!elms, told Mr. Harvey to develop an executive action 

1<1 capability, \·:hich \vas a capability to assassinate if. and 1-1her: 

15 ordered; right? 

16 !1r. 13reckinridge. That is correct. 

17 Chairman Church. And your records shm.; that llr. Bissel 
• 

18 also ~nstructed Harvey to take over the Castro assassination 

19 attenpt, ~.;hich \·:as connected \vith a continuing relationship 

20 bet\.;een tlw CIA and the :·!afia '? 

21 Hr. Breckinridgc. I think that is a correct assurr.ptioir·, -

22 yes, 

23 Chairman Church. 1:01~, lvhen do your records shew that 

2<1 becwme aware: of lli!rvcy '~ \.;hole assig:unen t as given him by 

25 
1
nisscl? Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Ubrarv 

Hclrr.£ 
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1 Mr. Brcckinridge. I don 1 t have the accura tc date. l·le h.:~vc 

~ 

2 the 16 August 1963 memorand1~. I promised ~r. Schwarz that I 

3 would try and find the date, and I was out of town yesterday 

4 and simply didn 1 t do it. aut I have to go through the r·2c-.n:d 

5 to find the earliest date that we have, and I simply have to go 

6 into the record to dig this out. 

? Senator Schweiker. . Do your records show the date of '"he:-~ 

8 the actual latest assassination attempt was finished? 

9 Mr. Schwarz. For Castro? 

10 Senator Sch1~eiker. Yes. Hhen •.vas that time frame, roughly? 

11 Mr. ?reckinridge. You are talking about the Mafia connecti' 

12 . Senator Schweiker. No; I a."'\ talking about when did ·"e 

13 finally cease and desist in attempting to assassinate Castro, 

14 from your records? 

15 Mr. Breckinridge. Let me, if I- may, and I don't mean to 

16 confuse the issue -- the Mafia connection from beginning to end 

17 was an attempt to assassinate Castro. The operation was called 
• 

18 off finally in the Spring, perhaps February, of 1963. 

19 Senator Hart of Michigan. l'lhat year? 
.. _ ... _,·._ 

·. 
20 

Mr. Breckinridgz. 1963. 

21 Hr. Sch>varz. That is the ~:afia part? 
. -~ .- .. 

22 Mr. Breckinrid~e. Yes, sir. The Cuballa Association has a 

23 1 different origin • 

24 Clwirman Church. First, \vho callE:d off the ~la.fia operutioc 

25 Mr. B~cckfnridge. As ncur as I could tell, Harvey. 
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25 

Chairman C!v..trch. ilarvcy? 

Mr: Breckinridgc. Harvey. Harvey decided that it coulc:1 • t 

succeed . Harvey ~as leaving the country for a foreign 

and in conversation Hith R:Jsclli- Roselli \vas the man 1·1ho was 

in the l·lafia through Hho::~ the Agency had co:~ tin ued to 1vork 

and Roselli agreed tl1at nothing was happening, nothing could 

happen, and it should be called off. We don't have a record 

that Harvey went anywhere for approval. This doesn't mean that 

he may not have discussed it, but I don't have the record of it. 

So llarvcy in his conversation with Roselli, terminated the 

operation. 

Senator Hart .of Colorado. T!"!e f:lemo which He sa·.., at the 

last session, which r·don't know we officially have, ~r. Colby 

rr.ade it available to us -- I·Tas a wrap-up of the ~-:hole thing, o!:' a 

meno to the files, and I can't recall no·.v·l·lho did it. 

-~~~ 
Nr. Sch1-1arz. That is the one referring to the ~eel-irl£__ . 

. - ·---
with Robert Kennedy that He spent so::-,e tir.1e leaking at. 

-h •• ·--·. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. That was the Sheffield-Edwards . . -
•. emo 1vhich say tvith the collapse of the Day of Pigs invasion 

~pe m doo , oo furche r o Uer?C ,,. e mode w Hh U.o "lo fia. It t iod 

't directly to the Bay of Pigs. 

l-lr. Colby.. That vas the first phase. There \vas a second 

)hase that followed with the Z·Iafia • 

Chnin:tan Church. l·:e noH kno;v from '.'lhet you have Silid th.'!t 

Inrvey called off the :-lafii\ connection, and ,,.c don't kr.o1< Hllcthct· 

Photocopy from 
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1 that was done \~ith the knoHlcdgc or authority of anyone no::e h: 

2 plac_cd i:1 the CIA. 

3 Hr. Breckinridge. I don't knm~. 

4 Chu.i.cman Church. All right, after Harvey left the coL~!ltry 

5 ~;ho was L'lcn assigned to undertake _the subsequent efforts again 

6 the life of Castro? 

7 Mr. Breck.inr idge. This brings us to Sen a tor Sch1-;eike r' s 

8 question. A man by the name of Orlando Cubella, who had been 

9 met in He:dco City by the Agency in 1961, ;vho had been one of 

10 the leaders of the anti-Batista sroups and held the rank of :-:ajor 

11 in the Cuban. army, that is the highest rank they have, Cu!Jella 

12 was an M.D. and had been a youth leader and attended ycut~ 

13 conferences around the ~>.'orld, and was. met first in /lexica City, 

14 and later h~ was met in Scandinavia on several occasions. ~nd 

15 the conversations during these various meetings had to do with 

1 6 CubelJ.a 's desire to have a change in Cuba, and the atte'-':;:t en 

17 the .'\gency people Hho cet 1vith him to explore his ability ':o 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

substitute a. governr:-.ent as well u.s be able to overthroH 

. 
existing government. . ... 

These conversations t-·ere very general, exEJlora tory, 

non-productive. 

In one of the early r:1cetings 1vith Cubell.;t, he t.:~lked .:~!.lout 

climina ting Castro, and the· Agen_cy cr.1ployee used the lvord 

ilSSassir:.ation, which 1·1as reported back <J.8 bcir,g an offensive 

1vord to Cubella, ·and instructions 1-icre issued ·thilt Culicllu ~-.·,1::; 

~= •• ..r ..... ·- ........... ~· .... _ ........... .... Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 
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1 not to b~ given a mission of elimi11ation of Castro or anyone 

2 else. 
' 

3 He was met.in"october of 1963, at which time he made the 
' 

4 proposa.:. Lhat he wished to have ,.;c.apons Hith which to cor;.n,.;.t 

5 an assassination, and this proposal vas reje<;:ted. 

6" He continued to speak in these terms, and finally, I can:wt 

7 give you the level of approval -- t11at might be at the level 

8 of Mr. Fitzgerald -- and I don't recall which job Mr. Fitzgerald 

9 had then, 1-1hether he headed the Cuban Task Force or •..rhethe.r- he 

10 had become ~~ 

11 Hr. l:no'che. He replaced Harvey. 

12 Mr. Sch•.varz. · He did meet 1·1ith this ;;:;m and gave hin a 

13 weapon or poison pen with 1-1hich to kill Castro? 

14 l'lr. Breckinridge. Fitzgerald did not give hir:t the pen. 

15 l1r. Sch1.,.arz. But discussed the subject? 

16 Nr. Breckinridge. I was considering the question of 
' 

17 level of authorization, and I don't recall. I would assume 

18 Hr. Fj tzgerald '~as the highest level of au.thorization that· Y .-.-. :.: .. 

19 kn01.; of. 

20 Chairman Church. And Fitzgerald's posit~on at that 
... ··_, __ · 

·t~... - ., 
~t!!C _ _.. .. 

21 Hr. Breckinridge. I Has gl!estioning 1.;hether he had -- he 

22 had three jobs in fairly quick succession. ~hcthcr he replaced· 

23 Harvey as head of the Cub:m· Task Fo;;ce, then he beca~10 Chief of 

24 ·:m:.t, the ;·?estern Hemisphere Division, and then he becar.~c for 

25 a short time Dcp11ty Director of'Plans. 

·-- -- ··- .. - .......... .._ . ·~ ..--

nut he died of a hn~rt 

Photocopy from 
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1 attack. I don't know whether he had at that time.-- it would 

2 be in October of 1963. 

3 !·lr. Colby. I think at thut time he was either head of tile 

4 Cuban fu:r.:e or Chief of the l-leste~n Hemisphere Division. 

5 Chairman Church. Hill you get that for the record? 

6 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

7 Hr. Brecki'nricge. The decision vias taken to try and g~vc 

8 Cubella sor:1e instrur..ent. l\. ball point pen 1-1as desigr:cd that 

g could be used us a syringe. Because Cubella was a doctor, the 

10 pen was given to hir.1 in. Paris on the 22nd of tlove:::ber, 1963, 

11 1 with the suggestion that he use it. 

12 Chai:::r.1an Church. By •,.;hor.1 \-las the pen givGn? 

13 }lr. Breckinridge. It. 111as given by a case officer of the 

~ 14 Agency. In fact, Cubella refused to take it. \·:hen c:e •.;rote ocl<-

" " 0 
0 ... 
u 
<i 
c 
0 
;;. 
c c : 
~~ 

• • 
;; 

' 

' , . 
' 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

repor-t, 1-;e thought he accepted it, but I've since lear:~ec ~e 

refused ·~ ~ .... He said it was not practical.· 

Because he 1·1as a doctor it \vas suggested that he could 

acquue tlic material to put in the pen, but he refused to accept 

it. 

Conversations continued, and finally the.Agency arranged 

to put down two cacl1es at sea off the coast of Cuba, one of 

which had weapons in it, one of which had just general equip~cnt. 

Senator Scln·;eikcr. Could oi thor ·of those invol vc. the story 

that appeared in the press under Colonel Prouty's'statcsent? 

' 
Mr. Dreckinridgc. No, sir.· : ~. 
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1 Senator Scln~eiker. Did that come later, Colonel Prouty·? 

Mr. Breckinridge. We still don't know what Colonel Prouty' 
' 

2 

3 statement refers to~ 

4 Hr. !:neche. Prouty's alleg..1:. ions go back to 1959. 

5 Senator Schl·}(~iker. l·lhat? 

Mr. Knoche. 1959, late 1959 and early 1960. 

? !1r. Breckinricgc. \~e arranged to have a Cuban refugee 

8 leader meet Cubella in Spain, at Hhich time he gave him an 

9 additional -.·capon. That lvould have been in February of 1964, 

10 I think. 

11 Chairman Church. l:ihat kind of 1\eapon was given to him? 

12 Mr. Dreckinridge; It is my recollection it was a rifle. 

13 I am not sure of that. 

14 Cubella continued to have conversations and meetings fro~ 

15 tirr,e to time ·as he came out of Cuba; and finally in the middle 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

.24 

25 

of l%5 ti1e decision \vas taken to cut off contact lvitb him 

be~aUse there were serious questions about the security of his 

. l- • organ_1za _.ron. 

lle was arrested, I thin!>. I t.'J.ink I have gotten my dates 

right. It is subject to cor:::-ection. He was arrested in the 

early part of 1966 ,and tried, made a confession, had a public 

trial, 1-lilich Has reported in the press. ,__. ·~ .. :: -~ ~ .. ·.·.· 
',. 

I 1-JOnc.l.cr if I might check those dat0s? 
~ {~ . 

-.. / \•-) 
•. .,_ ./ 

·,.,_.....___ __ ,...--Chairman Church. Surely. 

l~llile you check those da tcs, pcrh.Jps Hr .. Colby could 
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1 I e:<plain how it was during this period that Cubclla HaS able 

2 to return to Cuba and travel to Europe. 

3 I assurr.c he Has able to return to Cuba? ·, 

4 Nr. r:olby. Ile was a Cuban officer at th.:~t tiT".e, and 

5 apparently loyal to Castro. Ile >-lOuld go out on various trips 

6 . 1 and thing::; like that, and we Hould r::eet him there .. 
I 

7 Hr. Schl'la:r;z. He was the man \·."ho met with ~-!r. Hunt in 

8 Madrid? 

9 Hr. Colby. ··lle met 1vith a friend of Hr. Hunt. A Cuban e;<i.! 

10 met Cubella in Madrid. That is >·:hen the Heapons \;ere handed 

11 over. 

12 Hr. SchHarz. · l'las Hr. Hunt in ~ladrid at that tirr,e? 

Colby. Yes • ]3 

141 Nr. Breckinridge. ~lo, because this man by the n"-'·ne of 

I 

15 
I Artimo, met Cubella in !ladrid in Dece:-rber of 1964, 

16 
.I February 1965 he r1ade t11e d!:!livery of the \olea!_)ons. 

and in 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

not assigned there until the middle of 1965, after this was 

over. l'!e .don't knmv v1here the.t story came from. 

!1r. Colby. Hunt and .'\rtirr.o are very close, and he is the 

godfather of one of their children, and things like that. He 

may have told him about it. 

Ch.:;irrnan Church. During this period you have described, 

Hhen these various contacts v:ere !:lade lvith Cub2lla, 1-1ho •,;as 

the hig:JCst officer •.dthin the CI1\ 1-:ho had knmvledge of :::hese 

. contact!; und. \·J!"lc uut!lorizcd t!1cm to be mcJ.da, 
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1 invc~tigation s!Jows? 

2 • 1.-. • d Hr. IJrcc .. ~nr ~ gc. I don't know the level at which the 

contacts were known. I would assume that the continuing contac 

4 Here knmm at a high level, but I have to assume that, and· this 

5 .goes to a poirit 1~hen Senator SclH"Ieiker was a::;king the question 

6. at the last tine. This is the last instance that we know of 

7 in which assassination was involved, 

8 Senator Schweiker. That is, both your records and your 

9 interviews indicate that this was the last knoh'n activity, 

10 according to ~our investigation? 

11 Hr. llreckinridge. That \·las specifically related to 

12 Castro; 

]3 Senator Sclmei!<er. And that date wc:s \·lhen? 

14 Hr. lJreckinridge. Hell, our contact lvith the Cubella groc:,~ 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

was broken off in June of 1965. 

Senator Schweiker. June of when? 
~- ' 
- ' 
.-_, i 

, 
Mr. Dreckinridge. 1965. 

~ -~~' -~. 
.'•"" .· 

·-----·· 

I rlon't want to confuse you, but I would like to intrc~ucc 
• - .. ~-·•:.. •. 

a consideration that relates to this. 

C'hairman Church. Before you do th<:<t, I have asked what 

your i.."'Jve.:;t:igation sho•.-~s is the highest officer who knew and 

under :who;>c authority· these continuing contacts ~>·ere rca de, a:1d 
' 

!you said :rou assu;;-.ed it r.1USt have been kno·.1n to higher authod ty. 23 

25 

J·lr. nrccl.:inridge. r· said that abcut the ccnt.::!cts • .'1bottt 

the contacts, I assureed this was known fairly high in the Agency. 

.. , . ,. ' 11"0 C•') I • , . , ... Photocopy from 
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1 Chairmnn Church. The contncts and their purpose? 

2 Mr. Dreckinridgc. This is a distinction I want to make. 

3 The people 1-1ho ,vle~e involved, and this is difficult --

4 but their statement of state of m~nd, and your interpretation, 

5 may be different things. But the people who were involved 

6' considered that the purpose of the association uith Cubella ~>::~s 

7 he was a man lvho \·las high in the Castro governrr.ent, he 1·1as a 

8 man l·lho represented a dissatisfied element, he had people lvho 

9 agreed with him, and the hope was that this could be developed 

10 · into a group. in Cuba that in some >vay could replace the govern-

11 ment. 

12 The conversations 1·1ith. Cubella >.Jere really :1ot productive, 

13 and Cubella wanted derr.onst~atiori of support, tangible SU?~Ort, 

« 
; 14 and the conversations progressed to the point that he wanted 

.., 
" 0 
0 ... 
u 
ci 
c 
0 

"'' c 

~~ 
~ 
.i 
.; 

;;: 
0 
~ .. 

15 equipnen t Hi th •.vhich he could cor:uni t and assassi:-tatioa. 

16 In the minds of the people who dealt with him, the question 

17 of assassination uas not uppermost, so much as it 1~as to give 

18 him ~material denonstration of support. 

19 I don '.t mean to be tri t9, but the United St~tes or the 

20 

21 

Agency has in the past provided weapons of one kind or another 

li 
to people, paramilitary. In the mindz of these !JCOple, hc"'cvcr 

22 credible to you this distinction is drawn, so assassinntion 

23 
became a consideration, but assassination had 

24 objective~ 

I am sorry, one ~oro point. 
. ..... ·· 
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The point at 1:hich they began to provide t-:eapons to him 

should have required higher level approval. I don't kno1v what 

the level of approv~l was. 

Mr. Schwarz. It should have under the normal proceduc-es? 

,_ 1r • • d 
h.~.. Brec .. ~nr~ ge. Yes, sir. 

Chairman Church. At one point a meeting took place and an 

agent of-the CIA gave him a ballpoint pen that had been special2 

designed to camouflage a syringe, and gave it to him with the 

recommendation that it Hould be filled 1-1ith poison and used ~o 

10 kill Castra. 

11 . Are you saying that the agent may have done this Hi thout 

12 the knowledge of the Director or the Deputy Director for Plans·, 

]3 sor.:eone high in the Asency? 

14 Nr. Breckinridge. No; I am saying there should have been 

15 authorization. I don't know the level of that authorization. I 

16 merely tried to draw a distinction because it is a question raise 
' I 

17 in·· my mind, it Has raised by Senutor Scht>eiker 's ques tio:1 -- '.>he:i 

18 I was t3e l~st a~tempt of assassination? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

II 

This developed to the point 1·1here assassination '"as 

involved, and this 'd<JS the last such interest that we knolv of . 

Senator Schweiker. Are you sa~ing after the incident that 

Senator Church just as};cd you about, at t.'lat point the enr.:hasis 

shifted fron assassinating him to replacing hin? 

Is that what you arc- trying to tell us, or did I rni:.:;con:;trt...::, 

thut, too? Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library ( .. 
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Mr. Brcckinridge. No; I <ll11 confusing the issue by trying 

to describe the state of.mind of the people who were involved i 

the operation. 

chairr.1an Church. He don't e'.·en know who were involverl. y, 

5 tell us that. 

6· Nr. nreckinridge. 1\s far as I knmv, Hr. Fitzgerald '"'ould 

7 I be the highest .level that I knoH was aware of this. 

8 Chairnan Church. !·~at \las his position? 1'/e are back to 

9 that". 

t. 5 10 Hr. Colby. Chief of t.'le Hestern Hemisphere Division. 
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16 
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18 • -
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Senator !-!organ. 

Hr •. Colby. Yes, 

Is h~ daad? 

sir .. 
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Hr. Brec%inricg.c. ':he probls-n that you are having, •.-thich 

is one ~~at we have, is reconstrLctinq certain aspacts 0f this, 

qui ta frankly, and wa ha va att:::.:n);Jtad to· reconstruct it· !:ly th-:! 

int~rvi~ws can fill gaps, and it was of so~~ interest to 

try to get from the p~opl~ i~volvad thair ratio~ala. 

· ratio~12.lc is difficult, CO:-:-t!"Jle:<, a::d I have tried to conv:y 

qu:stion. 

Hr. Colby;· -'rf I could h"'l!? i!"ltarpr~t this from a culturcl 

; . 

' .. 
h ~'"~-'.·.· 

possibly raplacc Castro or bri~q abo~t his dispositio::, a::c so 

th; ball;::>oint p:.:1 took ?lace. ~-;, dor.'t hav;. a~y cl~ar r~corn 

as to \vho aut!1orizsd thc:t particular as:_:>.;;:c~. of th-2: r~la":.ic;;shi:; 

The fact that Iva then \-l::;::t on 

with !1irn uctil '64 a~d '63 with ti1s offars of w~apono fits 

into the g;,:1.:ral sup;::>ort_ of t!1at e:ffort ar:d doasn' t r.-=c~ssarily 

,1~· o· a'1 ; L- ·couJ d a~d ou•· r-co··.·r'.c: c:'or.' <: c.l.·_~:.~·..-ly i'.1<1,.ic"t:.~:~ c ....... ·:! ...... ""'n ... 1 .. ; .4.1- • • , • ~ • - ~ - - ~ .._ 
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way or th~ othcr on that • 
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Chairman Church. A cache of w~apons delivdred on th~ 

coast of Cuba harcUy constit~tes an arsenal by lvhich it 

could be assu:a,;,d that the govern."lent ca::1. be ov~rthrm;n. 

c!oas, hoHaver, fit into a sch"'"ae of providi:-.<J the m<>.jor ar.d 

his cohorts with a capability of assassir.ating the Cuban l~a~~r 

Hr. Colby. It also coi:.cid"'s with the possibility of 

the first 

I am not dc:.ying it, ;!r. Chairr:ta~ .• I am say ir:g the. t ~h;: 

records do:-.'t cl,;arly ·indicate it, ar.d this gets back to !·!r. 

Schtvarz' s origi:-_~1 qu:stion to nc. -- can you define "as-sassi..c=.-
. ' 

tio;: u? 

I would raspectfully·r~quest that I don't get ir.to that 

Chairman Church. All right. 

17 v<: uaderstand that -::h.o Director of t:1e CIA, uho 1-;as :tc. t;ccor.e, 

19 !-lr. Colby. I woulrl i~agine tha~ his ~es~inony that ~s 

20 did not knou of an assassi::atio::. Hould b~ cor.sis'::=:!:.t Hith ffi':' 

21 

22 but not th~ sp~cific assassi~ation plans. 

23 out I iJI.l sayL:g that is. a !,)Ossibl;: "x;.>lar.atio:: of th~ differ::-.cc 

24 

•. 
25 C)l 'l.. r ..... .,. .... · Cl1u1·~'- 1·1,, 1·/J.. ~1 '-, />:,,,~ ·to qu:::~_r:::-tJ.'o .... ~·~r . . ~·~cCon·~ ti1;.:c:1 ~ ''"'·· _,_,,_ - - ,._ - - ,_ " 
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more CfOsely on that point. 
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But you are unable now to tell us in connection wi~1 th~st 

latar activities whether or not there was specific knowledge 

of their i::onr;ection ~·lith :-he assassir.ation ;_:mrt:Jose, above the 

lav.,l of :-!r. Fitzgerald? 

Mr. 9reckfcridge. At this ~Offibnt I cannot. 

Senator 1-lorgan. !·lay I pursue a line of questions for just 

a fei:l r:tinutas? 

First of all, ttr. Schwarz, this document, E~hibit A, who 

prepared it? 

This is the origir.e;l rough draf'!: that ~-1as prepar;;d only 

by the typists? 

l·lr. Schl·:arz. 

:•lr. Colby. 

That. is t!"l: K~n Grser dccur:h~:tt . 

Prepared by o:,;: of '!r. 

~-'·.· 

3r-:::ckir~ridq ~ 1 s/.? 
'"' 

associates, ~r. Kenneth Graer. 

• 
· - l'tr. Colby. I~ followud tha 9~h of ~~y. 1973 directive 

~: 

19 by i·tr. ·Schlesinger for a re;:>ort on all quss':::ionabl;; activitios. 

20 These '.-!ere gathered ':::og;:ther by :Jr. Greer a;:d '::he oth;,r m;:"b"'rs 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

of th-:= I;:spector Gs::;oral' s offic<:o ar..1 a S~LC1mary of th071 1·1as 

provided -=.o m:::: to U5c to bri::f t!1e Chairr:w.:1 of the t· .. :o cor:-u'":li!:t=.=1' 

Se::ator !·!organ. 'fhi:; 1-1c.s th;: bcs'.:. i!"lformn'::ion that the _' . 

Ag :J:cy 1;.:;.s a!:>l c to o!.:>tai1: <t t the ti:ne? 

~-!r. Colby. 
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Inspector G.:nerc.l at ths ti..-:~e. I think I 1-1ould say it lv.J.s aC>l . 

I don't thi11k t~e institut2d an aggressiv~, positive inv~s~iga~_ 

~d rath~r collactcd what ~c had available • 

Senator Horgan. Wall, ~hare have bsen assassinatio~ 

attempts or efforts o~ thd par~ of- the gover~ment. ?h~rc's no 

question in my mind. The question I want to pursue is that 

• th d ~ '· ~ h - h"h·~ i\ • t 7. 0 n·fl "t l.n c ocu.rnc:n ..... mar."\,e;.,J. ere .1:.:c 1.....-1--:. 1, proJec t-" ..... ~ ~, .1 

s·ta t;:!d -t.ha t. f::arly in t.hc K2:111:::dy Administration, "the !1hi ta 
.,..---· 

!louse urgsd Richard ilisscl to craate an executive actio:-. -- .... --
capability.• 

That is a ge!'.cral sta:1dby capability to carry out 

asso.ssi::.a-!:ions. 

No'"', tha':. t-~as the pri..-:1ary purpos;; of 7.R RifL~; 

yo•.1r uncersta~dina? 

:.Jr. Colby. It was on~ of t~5 9urposes of tha ZR ~ifl~ 

proj .oct. 

Ar1d i~ Has done at th~ i:1stigatio:1 of 

• 
.:'tl~e:-~·_Jhit:::. Hous~·'? 

Nr. Colby. 

llissc:l nacl-; this stat~ . .-n;:,nt 1·1ithout furth:r precisior .... 1 -~ 
. -~-

Se:1ator 1·1organ. A:1c l'lhar.;:; is !·lr • .Sisso:l? · "·.·· 

t·lr. Colby. Hr. Biss<:l, I think, li vas i:1 Cor.:-.a·:'.:icu t :tc:,· .. 

.. 
Nol'l l~t~r on we fir.d that this project 

conti:m.cc! on U!ld~t· a r:1an by thc: r.a.'Tle of Dill !larv<:y, ..Jid it 

r.ot? 
Photocopy from 
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Hr~ Colby • Yes, sir. 
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Senator Morgan. And then on June 27, 1973, he wrota 

a n~orand~~ to th~ Chisf FI staff • 

l'lhat does FI staff nean? . .. 

Nr. Colby. A forc:ign intelliger.ce staff. 

Sen a tor :·ro.r:-ga:~.. Sta~i~g that thd origi~al juntificatio:1 

for e;:~ploying Q.J. ':lina no lon']er axist,;d ar.d rais,;d the 

qucstio:: of his -t.::r:7ti:.~c..tia::.? 

~!r. Colby. 1 63 HaS i"':.? 

.Senator Horgan. June of 1963. He was terni~ated in 

April oj: 1964? 

Nr. Colby. Yes .• 

~ow t~ere is no doubt i~ your ~i~d but 

:tr. Colby. .1\.f?::>rov;d by t!1e Dir .=ctor. 

·ca.:-~. say for sure .. 

Se:1ator :!orga:1. !·!r. Colby, is:.'t it a r'"a.scnable asst::-:-.::>t~c~ 

• 
18 thacif a proj·.:Ct of this nagni";:.ude was to carry out the 

.... ~~~~-.;-.. 
19 assassi~atio~, it would co~ be cr~ated ~ithout the annrovi:l: - . . ' 

-~ 

20 of the Director of th6 CIA? 

21 Mr. Colby. It b~tter not b~ creat~d without rny approval 

22 Ii0\1 1 ~ \Vill guc.ra!l.t;'".! you. 

23 Soo!'-ator ;rorgc.n • It Ct!r tai:1ly is no.t r-=asonabl e t.o assn;1•;,. 

24 that ~v~n in 1961 i~ would have h~~n ~o cr~ated? 

25 
. 

I t·1oulcJ ":!1i!'!:C t!1at 4:h.;:: q~n~=v..l ide2.. ~·!r. Colby. 
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the specific project or not but the general idea is so 

significant, c.r.d that is th.a ir-~dicaticil "=ht!'t !-lr. D:.Jllc:s did 

knovl of ~his act·at· th: tine. Hhether it lvas speci ficall'! 

brought ~o tha attention of his ~uccessor I could not a~~~~~~~ 

Senator :-!organ. 

a project at th~ Cih than o~e of assassination? 

!·tr. Colby. ~·rnc!'l li.r .. Sc!-llesi.r:gsr cZ.?:1:! · i:r: I :nad~ sur~ h-: 

Sana tor !!organ. Ar.d t:tis b:=i.r.g true, ar-:::1'-=. you sa"':isfi:d 

i~ your own ni~d ~ha~ all your dir~c~ors \1~r~ awara of this 

project Z~ Rifla until such tim~ as it 

Hr. Colby. Tha"= is a· conclllsio~, I C2.!1 I :: 

S;:;~:a~or !lorgc.n. It is a co:1clusio~, b~t you ara a~ 

··._; . 

Hr. Col!Jy. Rig~~. 

• - s '2-!:'.a -*:.or :-!.erg 2.:1 ~ You ar~ ~~~ Dir~ctor of th: CIA 

L:t :nc. ask you, bas.;;:;d upo!! your history, ":he history ·:l!"!c! 

the kno•:IL::dg~ of the CIA that you kno·.~ of, hav;, as Director, 
. 

and you have gai~ed as Dii~c~or 1 ar~h't you satisfi2d ~~at 

cV:ry Jir:ctor k~1.:':1 of this ;:>raj ::ct? 

In tJ1~ face of th;, S .... a"";.:.•n_,.,....._ b\· '•.-. :•cCCr" ;-;,-.:..~ 
. - .-- • -·· .. - . "" • . . . . ·.r I 
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ha did r..ot. knol'l of,it, I fi::d t.h;ot state.r.1ant difficult to 

I agre~ with you, h~ should hava known about it, but r 

could no~ say for sur~ that stat~er.t is not accurate. 

S~nator 1-lorgan. One fi::-1al question. >!r. ~!cCone l:o:ft 

the i\g~ncy uhen? 

11r. Colby. In 1965. 

S..:!nator !-!orgF.r ... I won 1 t ask any ot~2r quastions s:cc~?t 

for E1~ record I would likd ~o say this so I ca~ reM~~ber w}!y 

I 1·1as pursui!:g ·t~is later o::. 

if ~hat is all we ar~ after wa ca~ ~ovs on -alsc. 

But -=::1; thi::g ":.!1:!":. ":!oc:=; co~:c;r11 m~ is t:-:a-=- if tl1is ?r--.: .. r-.t... 

.... 

• 
a:-.d "Wh:th::::r or not ".::ha Prssi:~.:::r'.:. 1 s assassi!:.=.tio.:1. :"!lay :-:o't. hc..v=. 

be~n a part of a racrini~ation plan and it ~ay just O?~n the 

door ':O Hhether or not later on 1·1e should d'!cida to look ir.to 

that. 

I . 

That is tha reasor:. I hc'.'.re follo'.{;ed tha";: line of quastio:-.c;. 
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1 Chairman Church. Scn.::~tor ll.::~rt. 
Photocopy from c 
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2 Senator Hart of Colorado. Hr. Colby, in connection 1~ith 

3 ZR Rifle~ I think you testified or your associate said this was .. 
4 a multi-purpose operation, and the 

5 developm!:!nt of the capability of lvhat euphemistically is called I 
I 

6. executive action. 

7 In your professional judgment, and 1~ith your history of 

I 
th il t: 

I 
8 your background in the Agency, does it nake any sense to you 

a major operation~ a major intelligence gathering operation of 9 

11 1.---------' 1-10uld be nounted under the direction of a nan 

12 about Hhon all I tnot·l is that l·!r. Harvey has a background of 

13 som~thing li%e a soldier of fortune, and funded at the level, 

14 I should say, of $7500 to $10,000? 

15 Does it not suggest to you that was in 
L-------------~ 

16' fact an internal cover for what was explicitly an assassination 

1? op~ration with unlimited, non-vou~her financial capability? 

18 Mr. Colby. No, not that· it is purely a cover. 
• 

19 In the first plc.ce, l·!r .. Harvey had a very successful tour 

20 
in Bcn:lin where he ran the Earlir. tun:-~el operation, Ylhich t·las 

.21 
one of our major su~ccssful intelligence operations. 

22 
Mr. Harvey was a very color~ul figure Hho had his lifestyle, 

23 h'hich is different than scr.:e others, but he had been very 

24 
effective at that, and vety advc:1turesc~e in that category of 

25 
s1cii31s intelligence and 41. v2ry.,.2nturcsor..0 
' -.... --.. idea of t!)at n.:!.ture. 

J--~-~~ .. ·: ~!-_-('; 

; r:- '- ' 
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lle Y/i:JS in the assignr;--~cnt of Chief of the FI Division Stilff. 
• 

That staff's major £'unction is to conduct the s_igr.als intcllig-..!T4c -
1-10rk <hich must be do.ne in the clandestine service. 

Now, the thing that puts it together 11i th this "capa!:>ility" j 
executive action,· is the high degree of compartmentation of 

this r.luteria)., that kind of a project. In other •...;ords, a 

I [ jobviously that is to be 
. 

secret. I I kept very, very 
~ .. 

J and so forth. 

Therefore 1 there is a system of very sharp corr.part::~en ta tic·n of ' 

the \•IOrk of that particular group. 

So, giyen you have a ma:1 1,•ho had scr.-:e good technic<:~l 

experience, who is a venturesor..e type himself and is running a 

, program H!lich is not too far off tha raquircments of high 

cotpart~entation, <:~nd a very high risk kind of operation, <:~nd 

I therefore 1 fo::: !lr. Bissel to have selected Harvey to carry out 

I this project scens to rne th2.t it is conp<::.tible thut he coulJ I 
be runn irig I lp_::c2ccts, 

I 
. ,.. : ...... _;·· 

•, 

I 
• . . 
if()[.) {"'~ r:r ~~'II~ 1-::J ,...~ -- \ . ·, l I ~ '- ; i l ~ 

.I 4l......o ·~J ... .:1 '-= ~ .::.. J . 
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as well as this other activity. 

Now, ·in the lifestyle at the tir:1e, not mentioning th~ secane! 

one, this gets back into the rccorcl..\cceping that He have been 

discussing. It \Vas not to be put on the record although to be 

done. That is a perfectly pro9er hypothesis, it seems to me, 

but to say that was only a cover I think is 

probably an unHarran ted conclusion. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. l'lhat about the level of fundi;,g. 

of $7,500 to $10,000? 

Mr. Colby. That is not very much money for that kind of 

an operation. 

Senator Hart .of Colorado. Precisely. I think it is too 

little. 

Hr. Colby. No. For a capability of that nature, it is 

largely a staff operation. In ·other •.-;ords, you use your o·.·m 

staff officers. You may hire an agent or something, but I don't 

think you can draH much conclusion fror:1 the actual nurc.ber on 

the figure, one v1ay or the other. 

This might not have been the only such project. You J~no1.;, 

an assassination project would cost you more money than thilt, 

too. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. l'.bsolutely. 

amount of money involved. I thir.k you get into a situation 

1\,-herc· ildditional nancy h'ould be put into eit!lCr 
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1 of activities. I· wouldn't get hung up on the 
I / 

bureaucr:1 tic 

2 
'J • 

aspect cf the number of dollars. 

Senator Hart?( Colorado. So Mr. Harvey, if the decision 

4 were mad~ to try to liquidate a ~c=eign leader, and Mr. Ha:vcy 

5 found the instrumentality, the individual to do that, and th?. t 

6· required $100,000, all he had to do was come back in and say? 

7 Mr. Colby. He could get it. 

8 Mr. Sch1·•arz. I think we should have the record reflect 

9 tl"/0 things. The two gcntler.;en talking are not eye1-1itnesses to 

10 what · . .;e have. been talking about. 

11 ~econd; and related to that, for us to pursue this Matter, 

12 1·1e must have, and 'must have· right a•.vay, the better evidence 

13 lvhich is in the possession of the CIA, Hhich is at least the 

1 4 Inspector General report of 1967; and more importantly than that 

l5 the interview notes reflecting whatever interviews you had 
~·· 

16 with 1-honever you intervie1-1ed at that tine or later. 

1? Hr. Colby. The~(;! .. we >Vi11 make available to you to the 

18 extcn t ·He • have them. -
19 Hr. Br~ckinridge. lie retained no notes. Ne kept only the 

20 one report that 1.;e submitted to l·!r. Helms at that time, the one 

21 copy. l"lhen he left the Jl.ge!"lcy he returned it to us. 

22 Nm1, the files on the~::_lli1 affair and t.'1e Truji~I..<:_i , 

23 

25 

exist, and they are available. 

Hr. Sch~;;·arz. Cun •.,re have it understood that, Hr. !';, 
) 

Dreckinricc;c, you 1.-ill as you diu Hith the initial materi-al, 
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come d01m sometir.1c early next week und we Ciln go over it and 

so forth? 

Mr. Colby. Sure. If we can just have the sar.1c sort of 

normal ground rules .about the papers. 

Chairman Church. Sure.· They ,alHays apply unless --~ 

nr. Colby. I know. 

Chairman Church. -- unles~ we say differently. 

Hr. Sch~1arz. No, just follO\{ing up one more. thing on 

g Senator !!art's question of some tir::e ago. 

10 l'iould you detemine \dth respect to five different pe:ciods 

11 of tirr.e Hhether, first, there \·ras any internal ev2.luation 

12 within the Central Intelligence Agency as to whether or noc 

13 the assassination attempts should continue and, second, whether 

14 there l'.'as any discussions Hit:':1 persons outside of the Central I 
15 

. • .._ h . I 
Intell~gence ,\gcncy as to \.;aeL,er or not t e plot should cont::.nu;: 

16 and the period of tine •..:auld be the initial autho::iziltion, •.;hich I 
17 was March 1960, after the Bay of Pigs, during the rnissile 

18 crisi-s. i\nd, parenthetically there, will you state \,·het.her it 

\·:as possible Castro r.tight have been assassinated pursuant to 

an ongoing plan during a period of tine when the United States 

21 and Russia were close to a nuclear confrontation • 
.. 

-
22 case is John F.Kennedy's assassination~ 

". 23 

2-1 

25 

I Finally, at the tir..e of the break-off in June of 1965 , . 

I ,,•hich I believe ~,.,as l·lr. Breckinridqe's testinony, was anybody 

higher autho~ity tbld that the operation had been broken off? 
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1 Because that will bear upon whether anybody in higher authority 

2 • 
had authorized or requested the operation. 

3 Mr. Colby. Yes,, fine. 

4 Hr. rchwarz. Can I pick up t~en on another subject w~ich 

5 11e just barely touched on last tine, Hr. Colby? 

6. ~ This is related to the question I asked you about the usc 

7 I of crininal elements. 

8 Senator Hathias. Before He leave this 1 I have one questicn. 

9 Chairman Church. Senator Mathias. 

10 Senate~ Mathias. In light of the fact this poison pen was 

11 actually proffered on the 2 2nd of Xovember 1 19 6 3, is there a 

12 scintilla of evidence -- and was proffered to a l·!ajor in the 

13 Cubv.n Arr.w on active duty -- is there a scintilla of evidence 

14 that anyone in the Cuban Go•1ernT!'.ent h.:1d any kno·.>ledgo or suspicio 

15 
1
prior to that date that this was a project that was planned? 

16 ·I Nr. Colby. There is certainly no evidence that anyone 

17 had that infornation •.vith respect to the Cubella operation. 

18 Mr. Breckinridge. No. -
1.9 l'.r. Colby. The second phase of the! Hafia operation had bee 

20 1.;rapped up by then, I think. 

21 Mr. Drcckinridge. Yes. 

22 Hr. Colby. The individual in Cuba involved in it had 

23 take asy 1 w~, I th inl:. 

24. ~!r. l3rec~inridge. ~:o, the ::;cqt.:cnce is a little ciffc::cnt. 

25 Mr. Colby. A little later: 
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1 Mr. Breckinridgc. Yes. There Here people who rcportc;lly 

• 
2 wcremnt into Cuba, a team of three people-- and I said rcpor~cc 

3 because He were wor~ing then through a Cuban exile leader . 

4 They had the assignment of re>cruiting additional pcopl.c to 

5 carry out such plans as r.1igh t be devc loped. l·ie never knew \;hat 

6. happened to those people 1·1hether.they c<:~rr.e back.-- only that 

7 I they 

8 

Here sent in. 

But if you are looking for a possibility of knowledge of 

9 
an assassination plot, conceivably those three people could be 

10 
the source of it, but not that the United States Govcrnl'i'\cn t l·:as 

11 
behind it. 

12 
Senator Mathias. But it is conceivable that Castro and 

13 
his government could have come upon some evidence that soi:'.a 

14 
plot \las afoot? 

15 
11r. Colby. He certainly could have cross allegations, a:::: 

. 16 
you really must assume that various of the ot:-ter kind, even 

17 
independent activities, or the first phase of the Mafia pro~r~~ 

. could havQ produced allegations of atter..pts against hin \·;ith 
18 -

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

. 
the cor:unent that CIA' or the Dnited States •.ms h-""hind it. The 

possibility of that kind of allegation is just al~ost infinite. 

Senator Mathias, Particularly c6nsidering the nature of 

the instrul:'.cnts that ·.~ere being de;;>loyed? '-'·:·.:--. 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 
·'I 

~lr. Urcckinridgc. 'rhcrc is another consideration.·. ____ )/ 

Chairman Church. Yon really haven't tol4 us on the rcco:::·J 
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until just nm·1, in ree>ponse to .Senator 11u.thiu.s, just wh<lt the 

scco,nd ph<>.sc of the !1afia connection for assassination castro 

was. We really haven't had the dctu.il except as you gave it 

to Scna~o~ Mathias. 

I wonder if you could con?lcte the record on this second 

phase. Give us all the information that you know about that. 

Hr. Breckinridge .. Before I do, one additional considcratio 

The Cuban exile community in Niarni Has engaged in a grcilt 

deal of plotting of its own and a great deal of hyperbole, and 

it is safe to ass~c that Castro also had reports of assassinati< 

schemes o:C" threats fro;a that group. 

to that sort of thing. 

• -
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Senutor i·!orgu:.. i'lhar.; is Cubella no·.~? Is he still i!t 

2 
. ') pr1son. 

3 ttr. Breckinridgd. In jail on the Isle of Pir;es. 

4 Stm-"\tor 11orga:1. Arc ~~= sur, of that? 

5 !-lr. Drackinridga. I asked som:body the other day and th<::y 

said "that is uhsr-= '::h,;y t'1h:k he is. 

7 I just wond~r~d whosa ag~nt h~ Tdally 

8 Y/as. 

9 
ltr. Colby. !1e has beoon i:r. jail fer a lo:-:g time if he 

10 
was cas·cro.' s. 

11 
Senator ilorgan. You tes'::ified hs •.·:as able to go in a::d 

12 
out of.Cuba fairly frequen'::ly. 

13 
·z.tr. Col0y. !!6 was an associa~~ of Cas~~o's, ther~ is 

14 

15 

16 

17 
documents for that r~aso~. 

18 
mor: tro1Jbl:. -

·S~na~or Scl1w~ic~~r. 
19 

That is for sur:. 

20 
Chairwan Church. There is no arg~ment on that score. 

21 
Hould you :;:leas;; furr.ish us 1dth all o<.: t'!'l."' details as to 

22 

23 

bu~ I will r~ci~~ no~~ th~ best 
24 

25 
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Chairr.tan Church. Before you do, 1-1ould you just t::q>lain 

~xectly what tha relationship betw~en CIA and Giancana and 

llah<:u \·las b,;.cause: that is not clear in my mir.d. 

l"lould· Y<?U develO? for th~ Co!":ll'lit'.:.a: that l·rhol: r"'lu':io::s!1i:or 

Hr. Breckir,ridgc:. !1ol.l<!rt r!2.!1-eu USed to 1-lOr!-:: for ~ba .. 

F3I and ltd resigned ~rem ~h~ FBI a~d op~n~d a priva~~ 1nv~s~1ga- 1 
tive firn here i:1. Ha.shington ar.d CIA used hi!'! fror.t '::im<: to 

Chairna::1. Church.. ~·ihat ki:1d of SU!Jport ac-t.ivi·Ci:::s? 

l·1r. Br eckh:r idg·=. 

fon~ign leader. 

Ch~ir~an Church. !~ha~ o~h~r kitd of support? 

!·1r.. :ar"'!cki!:.r idg ':!.. I~1. the early days -- a:::d ~his b ::::con:s 

As naarly as I ca~ rsco~struc~, ~!:: p~o?le 

th;y <1id for at-~hil:, u:r'::il ht: '·J.".s so 

successful h: said he r.o rs":.air:.-:r ,1 ~ .. ,hic!1 
' • 

didn~t do r.tuch to earn. 

results of so~e of ths inforna~io~ ~ha~ hs olltai~~d fro~ that 

you. 
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1.. Chairraan Church. Can we have th~·file on him? 

2 ar. Breckir.riclg:. I think \~e will provicl,; or.e on tha ~. 

3 We have one, yes. 

4 Chairman. Church. Very Hell . 

. 5 Hr. Breckinridg2. 

6-
out W6St, I think .first to Los Ang~les, lat~r to Las Vsqas, 

7 

8 

9 

10 that u .. <n~, t!1: Of fie,: of S;;curity I Colo:::l Ec~·Jarc<s \•/2S as~~-=d 

11 if h~ could ~stablish a co~~ac~, and h~ w~n~ to ~Iah~u, or 

13 introduction. 

14 nah;eu kneH a man by ~ha na::Je of Jo!m::y r:oselli, '·rho 

15 lived in. Los i\.ng:::les, Hho had th:: .:or:.c:::!Ssion. for t~16 ic.e;:iaki::.a 

16 rnac~ines o~ th~ strip in Las Vsgas, ~a~d hs a~ra~gdrl, ~os~lli 

17 arra~g~d a~ in~roductio~ ~o -- th~ CIA actually arr~~qsd, 

18 • our --r~lu.ri did:'1 1
.":. 1:1~et Gia~_cc.~a, I don't b:lisv~, z..rr2.r~g:::.{l a:1 

19 i~~roductio~, but Gia~ca~a who in ~urn arrangad an i~~roduc~io~ 

20 to a ;na::-. by i:h: r:a.':l: of Sa::tos ':::'rafficu.nte •. 

21 TraffiCant~ t.-Jas t!'l-E! h.:::a.d .of th~ Cuban gc.::'l.bli:--.. q i!~'t:.r·.::.Sts 

22 c.nd Castro h<"'-d allo11:;.d th:;n. 

23 

25 
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1 

2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

This No.s all done through Rose:llL 

.:----
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• Our people never -- they all dealt with Ros~lli, who i1: 

turn deal wit~ th=. others. 

Roselli .VIas in ess~nc~ a cut-out or s;:rved as f:!1s !Oiic~dL, 

Roselli VIas never paid for his services. 

Gia~cana clearly kn~w eventually the qovernrnent associati2~. 

Rosdli came to J.:n.m·l of it, though initially !1: ~1as ir.'.::roC.uc<o.rJ 

9 by a private client. 

10 So initially the cover story was ~aheu's private client 

11 •:Iho had an i~~terest i:::sidc: Cu!,)a.. Giancana n~ver really.was 

12· involved subsequelltly. 

13 H" did arrange -- it 1-1as Traffica::1te fro;n ':hen o:~ -- an-:: 

14 Traf!icanta had a sourc~ i~sid~ Cu!'~ who l1ad an effie~, had 

15' a posi'!:io:: i::: th: Office of the Pri<'~-= ~!h:ist;,r. 

16 to have acc=.ss '!:o Cas-::.ro a!:d a poise:, pill •..:as .-1ev~lop;,d t;:,.a':. 

17 he 1-1as '!:o insert into Cas'.::ro' s food . 
• 

19 l1ad los'.: his job and lost his acc;,ss and the pills Wcra r~turn~~ 

20 Hr. Colby. Tha~ is th~ firs~ p!1as~. 

21 !·lould you da ':.-: thai~? 

22 :!r. Br.ocki::ridgc. T!1a': Hould go ir.to t!1e early pc.r':. of 

23 1951, March-npril, 19Gl. 

21 The pills ~-.·-=r~ given ;r.;; part of '::he fir;>': 

25 phu.s;::. to a s~c-or,.d p...:rso:1 in Cub.1.; is th:t~ corr·::ct? 
·.~:·~· ,:.~;:;'.\. 

-: .. ·I 

-= """ r .. , C:" ,.." ...... , ""·"' r .. "''" !' ft' ~1 '·"' ~ • ',, ' } ., ,, 
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II 

Hr •. Dr:eckinridge. Just before tha first phase ended, 

Ro~~lli, thro~gh Traffican~a, was in~roducad to anoth~r Cuban 

exile le:ade:r in Hiami by t!'Ja nac:~a of Anthony Varona. !\gain, 

his nano is a sensitiva nattcr. 

Varona \vas th;; laad"'r of o:-:e of t!'Ja gro•.1ps that ·.vas b.sil:<J 

suppor~ad by ths CIA as part of· ths prsparatio:1 for the Bay 

of Pigs. 

Varor:.a \.;as Uf!ha.ppy '.vi::.:t his associatio!t, ~vi·th ~h~ c.ssccic.-!:i ~ 

lvith ths CIA. 

acd fi~ was approach~d by Rosalli with Traffica~~~'s in~reduc~io.:, 

rtosclli 1 s story Has tha~ -h::: r:pr'6scnt::;d so::~.::: privc.t-: cli:-:!r.-:: 

T~~ Ros~lli id~ntity was appar~~~, 

as was ~rafficant~'s. 

• 
-;.jr e sc:~'i.'/arz .. 

;_Jills? 

the .T~ci1nical St:rvices Divisio~: of ~1:.;: CIA. 

:·lr. Sch·.varz. aacl tl15:f ..ovar made such pills bsfora? 

n.r. Sc!n·;arz. 
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21 
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Mr. ·Dreckinridge. On one pr.;,vious occasion notuli;lUT:l 

had-b~~n consid2red for usa on cigars that someone had hopcd 

to get to Castro, and eVEontually 1tha<: n<:vcr got off the grour:rl. 

This Has a sche-'!1"' th;lt \~as nev.;;r approv"'d and nav.=r Hent lonlz,r·:'i 

Botuli;~.ui7l uas nad-=: in~o pills D.r:d thsS-':! pills ._.,;;.rc tak:::r. 

again. to Cuba. 

this mllr:. Has .. Th, nay of. !'igs occurr"d a1:d th-o op"'ratior. 

~las call >cd off. 

t·lhezt Harv'=y took ov~r a:1d th.:n r::=activ.:..-t2d th~ second pha:; · 

i;: April of 1962, '::hsy '''"'n::. back to Varo::a, c.:-:o ens of ':h"> 

of the origi~al r~s~a~1ra~~ approach, w!tich I thin~ caus~d 

Varo:1a aft~r this di.:L::.' J;: ::1a 't::::rializ.:;. 

~..... • l " . l " l ac.tcL.1:.···.;.~o.:.a.l P-:!0::? .: _or S1...1C!'! p 2..:1. as may ... l:::v-= O? .. 

l d to S l l.• '-'1r· · ~or ~ oPl~ ~·I" do,,'~- t-., ~li.;:,v~ +-!l~y_ p a::.".;· <o>1C ::. ~-~ '"" "' ,; :'" _ -· - •. - ;J~ - - - -

The first thr~e ~en, if in fact they did go in we 
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.l 
Chair~c.n Church. It is possibld they w~nt in and could 

2 
ha~~ be~n capturdd hy Castro? 

It is DOssibl;, . . . 
4 T1!t;: qu:::stio!1. that s~nator :·!~.rgc.n as~:cd earli=r 1 ~·lhu.J.... they 

5 could hav: kr.o\Jn -- th:se m-on '''"'" don't bcliev= could ha.v,. k 1:m:;-. 

7 

8 connectia~'1.S .. 

9 was discr~=t and careful. 

10 

13 css;;.:~:~ic.lly t!1at is '!::.!!.::. firs":. and ScCO'!"" .. d phase .. 

14 

15 Mr. Drackinridg~. 

16 Chair::Jan Church. 

17 · !-lr. Colby. 

20 Mr. Br~cki~ridga. I 

21 ~ r ;~ cs~ · o·h r o~o~1 's _;_ds aJi1 no·_ 3U ::: ..&.'- ex-~. -...s ~.(:. "C.;.~ ~ _ ... =:. !h.L...:o • 

22 

2~ pr~paration for thes~ i~quiri~s, I was strucl: by the fact that 

24 V~ro~a had ~old us at t~~ v~ry ~~d of tha firs~ ~has~ ~hat. 

Hlf 50955 Docid:32105805 Page 108 

("' :-:~ .. ~ r') r;~ .,....! .. 

;_:_)._di,~JI~!...~ d Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 



. ' 
' ' ' ' 

' , , , 
' ; 
:i 
c • ;; 
' ~ . . 
~ ' 

• ,; 

0 

" • 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

was reactivnted, th.,; same story 1·ms us.cd ar.d alr,ady had be,;n 

proV~n not to be so. 

Later he talJ.<~:od ir: ge:1sral t~rns abou:: the thr-== men ar:d 

or not Varo::1a !'lad in fact told us th~ tru'::h. 

That is pur~ly spscula~io~ on ny part. 

i1r. Colby.· 'l'his is a pro!Jl"'" wa live Hit~ in th-= i:r.talliq= 

busi:n6ss. ~7h:::.:: you arE; !" .. 0-7.. abl~ to b:: i ........ dir~c-= co::t.z:.ct, for 

good r-=asons vou ar~ su~ject to fabrication, par'::icularly if 

there is so:1a monsy L:volv.io:d. 

· 'Chairmaa Church. Did th: CI .. '\, i!: cc:::v:;ctior: Hith Pi12..S: 

o~a or phasa b1o, pay a~y of th~s~ ao6~ts for ~h2ir servicas? 

In ohase one I think we paid 

mon-:::::y. Ir:. phas~ t~·.'O \·lc g2.v::: r:-to~ay ::o Varona. 

llr. Scb:arz. t'>!;.cl to ·Ros"-lli? 

• 
-.rlr.. Br .;:!Cki.:-..r iCC) B .. I Hils goi~g to t::ll -::h.::. gu!"!. s-=.cry .. 

military. i'l...•-d th= ,quipnan '::: 

.L1 • 
\..·12.::. 

did not includ~ that ki~d of It i~1cludad c;quipms:1t 

th&t could b,: obtala,d from o-:h~r sour.c!O!s C.!~d =~:clud'!d U.S. 

I 
I 

I 
of t!lt! !ti.J.i:1.i: Statio:! . .:-1_ 21 i v :; !~. ~ ~ 

·-
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I knoH. 

' Hr. Br!2c!:inridge>. The first man who had tha job i~ tha 

Office of the Prirn~"Ministar, this man did get kickbacks fro~ 

tha cr ini::".als. I think that must be tha o~e you r~~enb~~-

took rafuge i:1 the Vc:nazualan c.":l!.Ja."?SY ar.cl .sta.y=d th:re until 

196<1. H= fi:-tally \•las giver.. safa co:-:duct to pass out. Tile 

!I~xicc.:!"! ::;..mbassy took ov~r fro::.:t V~n2ZU::.!la .. Cuba l1roke diplc~~atic 

relations. Ha cor..tinu:d to ba a political r~fug~e in that 

c.rnba.ssy m1til th: fall of 1964. 

Chairr:~an Churcl1. l·!ha. t \·las Varo:.a.' s noti v c for :;>artie ina <:i :· .. 

in t!'l = plot? 

!tr. arackir..ridge. 

lvho 1,·ar.b:d to ovarthroH Castro. 

I!: 1vould cocpcrat: ~lith <H:yo:-:;:. 

• -

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

) 

-. 
>· 
c-;i 
~j 

.::-: ,' 
'<' 

Hlf 50955 Docid:32105805 Page 110 



1 Nr. Sch·.~arz. I would like to pick up on the discu~~ion 

2 lYe h_,ad. 

Chairman Church. Hr. Schvrarz has five minutes more, and 

4 lYe will c0nclude, and I would li~~- to ask the Committee cL stay 

5 on for ten more minutes for an executive session. 

6 Mr. Schwa~z. In the discussion we had on the use of 

7 criminal ele~ents, va have dealt with the Castro operation. 

8 In t.'le middle of the book 8..1ppl ied to us by Hr. Breckinr idqe 

g earlier this t'leek ,· there is a discussion about the Lc:T:",u;m>-::~:-----

'---l 10 operation, and the Agent Q. J. Nin. 

11 
1 

NoH, is" it a fact that Q. J. \'lin •.?as the agent, or asset, 

12 ho\'lcver you 1-1ould refer to hin, v1ho apparently Has cor; side red 

13 for the ef:!:c·rt to assassinate Lurr.urrtba, '\Vhich never toc:c place; 

1.; i"s that right? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Hr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

Nr. Sch1-1arz. Now, is it accurate that Q. J. Win operated 

I 

in. E·urope trying to spot and assess individuals 

/coul~u~e'in safecracking operations? 

I. 

Hr. Colby. This is l·lhat is reported, and it is quite 

possible. 
c 

l·lr. Brecxinridge. The record indicates that. 

Nr. Schuarz. And is it further so that one of the Cil\ 

officers 1-1ho fir~t met Q. J'. lHn in Luxenbourg, Wu;i on u.· 

trip c>vcr.scas to find su.fec::rackcrs and docur.,ent sup;)liers? 

Mr. Colby. Yes, tl1at is what it says. 
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1.. Mr. Schwarz. Now, just ns a matter of historical record, 

2 is the dss tl1e predecessor of the CIA in some sense? 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

4 Mr. fch1·1arz. Is it correct tl-Jat "Lucky" Luciano lvus nsed 

5 to l1clp the ois in connection with operations in Italy during 

& the Second Horld l·io.r? 

7 Nr. Colby. I don't kr.m:, but I have heard that story 

8 as well. It is an exte!1sive story but I don't kno·c~ the facts. 

9 Nr. SchHarz. ·For the record, Hr. Luciano \vas a Hafio. 

10 figure who l1o.d been deported from the United States, or wo.s in 

11 jail :in the United States? 

12 l-!r. Colby. lias in jaii, I guess, and was later decorted .• 

13 after· the l~ar. 

14 Nr. SchHarz. ~lo>V, in connection \·lith the instructior.s 11hiclli 

15 you i1;sued in 1973 concerning activities outside of the Charter 

16 ·I of the CIA, you received, as '.'le went through the other day, a 

17 

18 

rep6~t from the Inspector General leading up to ~:at i~ May of 

1973? • -
~!r. Colby. That is 

_,r- .. 

;:: <;·\ 
"' ~· "' ;.~ .. 
• ... < 

-·~ I 
' ___ ;/ 19 right. 

Sci1•"arz. 20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Hr. And Has part of the report th.:~t the CIA 

had itself conducted for local police departments i!1 Washington, 

Arlington, Fairf~x and ~lexandria, during the pericd 1968 and 

1969, a series of cl~sses in itens Hhich included basics in 

surveill.:c."lCC, p!1otogr11phy, · !J~s i.e audio ;J.nu coun tcrsi:!botagc; J!Hi 

I in 

I 
adjition,.tbis is Hint I particularly cull)'Our.ilttention to, 

, r 
Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Library I 
NW 50955 Docid:32105805 Page 112 



. 
t 

1 locks <:~nd pick~ and surreptitious entry? 

2 Nr. Colby. Yes , sir. 
' 

3 Mr. Schwarz. I am now reading from pages 225 and 226 of 

4 the 694 l ages, 1·1hich I tv ill mar:: .lS Exhibit c-Jo. 6. 

5 

6 

7 

8 Hr .. Schwarz. 

10 the Hashington Police Depart::u:mt in the subject of. surreptitio:.:s, 
! 

11 entry? 

12 l·lr. Colby. It t~as included in that, yes. 

13 Hr .. Sch>·larz. ~·7h~t \·las the pur2ose of conducting such a 

14 course? 

15 Hr. Colby, \·ie had a relationship • . .;i th various ;>alice 

16 departments around t:1e country. They from tiJ".e to tir.c •.,·auld 

17 like to lear:~ our knm;ledge of certain subjects th<>.t arc quite 

18 unique to' the CIA. There arc a nu::'ber of things that •,,·e ha•.'e 

19 to do in CIA ,.,hich are quite frankly outside the norm of r,·,cst 

20 other agencies of the Government. 

21 Chairr:1un Church. Doesn't sur.rcptitious entry refer to -:-:---~ 
:. 

22 illegal entry? 

24 

25 

Mr. Colby. Going in secretly, thc.t is ~~hat it 

I, Entering !:;Cc::.-ctly i!l ~O!":iC fashion or othc::, yes. 

I Chuim.:\n Churc!'!. That is ~n illegal activity fa.:: local 

... ~ ..-?-.... ...\ f.). I, ,, .'J I -~. Photocopy from 
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.l · police 1 is it not? \ \ 

2 Mr. Colby. PreGumably 1 .yes. 

Chairman Church. . l-lhy is CIA conducting course::; teach in<; 

4 local p?J.ice illegal activity, tc.1 to conduct illegal o~~~atio:1 s? 

5 Hr. Colby. I think at that t~ne, llr. Chaiman, that 1~as 

6 at the request of the police departnen t of that area, tlla t tlley 

? were interested in this thing, and there is a defensive elcsent 

8 of it. In order to know how to protect against socething, it 

9 is well to know how it is actually conducted. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

l4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Chairman Church. Do you construe this activity to be 

~lithin the iat-~ 1 the basic statute which restricts your do;nestic 

I activities? 

! ttr. Colby. I don't think it is a violation of the law, 
II 
~~~Hr. c:1ai rman . 

/. I did give soce directive on that in 1973, that we not 

en gag<~ in this anynore, in conpliance l·li th the spirit of the 

. amendr,tent to the Law 

1

1

. ~ct: .. vhicl'l. say::; that 

. 1n 1ts ass1stance to 
I 

Er1force~ent Assistance Ad~inistrntion 

CIA will not provide support to the LEAA 

local police departments. :\nd as far as 

I was concerned, that is a policy that they con 't want CIA in 

touch ~~ i th local police departr..en ts •. 

llocol'••:: l:::t d::, ::::::g d::: :::w ::d:: ::.:c:::i ::e: 0 :': ~c:uo 11 y ; 
I I 

22 

23 

ijconducting domestic police ~ctivity. 

I there. 

24 

25 

I. 
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1 Ch;:lirman Church. Yes. But apart from the technical 

• 2 question of your jurisdiction, when you engage in teaching loc~l 

3 police departments tow to conduct break-ins, surreptitious 

4 brcak-iD', you are teaching ther.1 '1o1v to break the latv . 

. 
5 Hr. Colby. You are teaching them how the la~<.• is broken. 

& . Chairman Church. That is right. 

? Mr. Colby. Which c~n be useful to them in their knowledge 

8 of hol'l the lat·l is broken, the techniques that arc feasible. 

9 Chairman Chu·rch. Or can be useful to them in kno1·1ing how 

10 to break the la1v? 

11 

12 they can 

13 Hr. Schtvarz. Are you aware of any situations tvhere govern-~ 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

mental officials, either state, local or Federal, have in fact 

engaged in break-ins· lvithin the United States? 

I 

I 
I 
i 
I 

Mr. Colby. I knoH of certain situations related to foreign: 

I 
i 

in-telligence operations 1·1hez:e access 'In appropriate targets has 

been obtaJned either through subterfuge of pretending to be a i 

I 
1~orkman or something of t!.a t nature, and I think in that history; 

there are so~e cases of actual break-ins. 

I N01;, I assure you, ~!r. Chairman, He have been conducting 

1.

1 

break-ins abroad. There is no question about that. That is, 

I we trai~ our people to ba able to do that. 

II 
I Chaiman Church. 

I i 1;ith you. 

I I 

That is not the qucstil'n I am !:aisir.g 

(~ ~·: .~-... :~) ;.;: nr 
~"J t~l! -...~ k -:... ~-.:. u 

. -- ' ' ·'. 

I 
I 
i 
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. - . 
2 In other Herds., these courses, it is my inprcssion, were. 

3 generalized discussions of techniques. They were not particular 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

handholdiJg on conducting a speci~ic operation. 

I think I am <lccurate in thL!.t statencnt. 

. Hr. Smothers. Mr. Colby, just a couple of quick questions.: 
' I 

First, with regard to the f ~ i ... ........... e~' ~e~orundu or diaries ycu ~ 

, might have of forr..er directors, are those still on A<:;enc:,-----+ 
___ . ......-+-

premises? Do you llave those matters still there that •::ere 
1 

left by forz;;cr Directors? 

Mr. Colby. Certain ones He do. I don't kno\·l of any t!'le.t 

we don 1 t h .. ave. 

As far as I am concerned, they. are Age:.cy property, and • .. :1;c;n 
I 

' I 
I _leave I am going to. \,•alk out Hithout any p2.per. r 

i 
Mr. Smothers. With respect then to the inquiries you ha·;e ' 

made ·n1ith regard to information· in the files on assassinations, 

have these inquiries extended to an examination of thqse files 
17 I 

1 of forR.er·Directors? 
18 -

19 

20 

21 

22 

.23 

.25 

II 

Nr. Br:eckinridge. In one or ~wo instances on specifi6 

I . points we have made inquiries. Ne have not gone through the 

files in general for that purpose. I 
I 

Nr. Colby. 
I 

\·1c -~-ave gone through that collection I kn01·1 of ' 
i 

Mr. Helms' files . I don't .know of any specific set of files 

called !·~r. !!cConc 's files. 

'l"here is an executive registry where my correspondc:~cc is 
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1 kept, for inst~ncc. 

2 , t1r. Smothers. \-lhu.t I am searching for is the si tu~tion 

3 ~here the generic classification of materials night sonchow 

4 

5 

have riot been complete enough for us to g~t particular knul'lledc:;c •

1

' 

and I \·las wondering prior to our ne};t meeting if a scurch 

oriented l·•ith respect to the issue of k:10'dlcdgc might be a I 
7 fruitful exercise? 

8 ftr. Colby. ~nowledge by previous directors of specifics 

9 on this topic? 

10 Hr. Smothers .. Yes. 

11 Nr. Colby. I think it is easy for Mr. Helrns. I think 

12 we have gone through his files. I don't knol·l of ~ny se;: ar~ te 

13 set of files on Nr. Dulles or Hr, t1cCo:1e. \·!e 1dll look. 

14 Senate:::- 1-londale. There is a reference. to John t·!cConc 's 

15 files in one of the memos that I looked at tl1is norning. 

16 · ~!r. Colby. I •.-~ill check that, Se:-~ator. 

17 Chairr:~an Church. That is a good point, a:-~d I ar.1 glad you 

. . . 
18 1 have --ra~sed ~t. 

19 I think we will conclude the hearing at this point with I 
20 · the understanding, 1-!r. Colby, He t-1 ill be back in touch ·.vi th you.: __ .. , l· 
21 

22 

23 

21 

25 

. Mr: Colby. SurelyY.e'·'l·.!any tines, I think, Nr. Chairman~ .. '.· .. ·.:_:· .. ;-.

1 

.. :.~ 
Cha.i:I:nia..'l Church. _ . 

I Bri.:ok that next Heck \ve will not have any for:nal meetinr;s! 
- l 

of the. !"'n,..,.-;ittce.., 01-1ing to ·the rcccs::;, 

think, arc goir1g to have to go into tri-webkly meetings, 
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1 

I I 
I i 

' f<'0~hc beginning. after the recess, so we can step up tl1e pace 

2 "inv~stigation. 

Senator !·!onda.\.e. If they could get the Lansdale 

Hr. Colby. I will do that ~.is afternoon. -----···-- . 

I would like to add t1-10 thing~ that have coree to ;";JY attcntio 

the subject of assassinations; b"oth of which arc allegations, I 
7 both c£ ~-rhich have been knocl:ed doh'n. · 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

There was an allegation, so~e man has. alleged that he was 

working or conducting an assassination in Colonbia, and 1:e have 

looked into .the specifics of it, and there is absolutely nothbg! 

to it. I thought I would ::-,en tion it. I have the facts here 

ahd will include them at some time. 

There is another allegation that one of our officers 

had some knowledse of an attcnpt against Chou Cn-Lai, arid he 

' ' l 

I 
I 
I 

' I 
has: 

written me a note that points out that it is i~possible fer that' 
i 

. . I 
16 to have happened because he wasn't in the place at the ti~c. 

17 

1.8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairr.1an Church. Since they are allegations into \vhich 
; 

I! you 
l 

b.ave "inquired, I think you should. make the papers avail~_,_'__ 
r--~ I 

:: ~i::::y ~h u:o:~ 11 T::: : ::e v:: :::: ~ set' tho'e. "1'l 
to th:' ~h :::::: ~h' ~ould r point out, r think "" have the au""" I 

There were seven of these photographs taken at different j 

u.nglcs at the sane tir.1e, but absolut<:!ly different ti:::~! i::tcrv<tls~ 

I durin<; the tir.1c that the police h,1d these r.~cn· in custo:Jy. 
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2 Hr. Knoche. I am not !JUre. I am not certain for that 

3 particular board t:hat you Here looking at. 
·, 

4 !'lith the bl01vup, they took this one of the seven photograp:-.:3 

5 

6. 

7 

8 

g 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

. 19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

which gives the best opportunity to look at the face. 

~lr. Colby. So they were sep~rate photographs. 

Chairman Church. Yes. 

Hr. Knoche •. I will be glad to leave that with you if you 

J would like to have it for your file. 

I 

II 
I 

I 

(lvhereupon, at 12:30 o'clock p:m., the Co;n;nittee 

recessed suQject to the call of the Chair.) 

• -
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